SFECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF SAN ANTONIO, HELD IN
THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, ON
FRIDAY, AUGUST 18, 1967

* K *

The meeting was called to order by the Presiding
Officer, Mayor W, W, McAllister, with the following members
present: McALLISTER, CALDERON, JONES, JAMES, GATTI, TREVINO,
FARKER AND TORRES; Absent: COCKRELL,

Councilman S, H, James gave the invocation,

MAYOR McALLISTER: Since thils is a procedure differing from any
that probably ever occurred in the Councll Chambers at City Hall,
I have prepared an order of procedure, In the interest of the
orderly presentation of information relative to this hearing, the
following procedure will be followed:

This special meeting has been called for the purpose of
conducting a hearing on charges made by Councilman Pete Torres
against Councilman Bob Jones,

In the interest of the orderly presentation of information
relative to this hearing, this hearing will be restricted to the
charges, the answer to the charges and what action, if any, the
Council will take thereon, During the hearing the only rersons
to be heard are the Council and witnesses who have personal
knowledge of the facts involved in the charges who are specifically
called by elither side for this rurpose,

The following procedure will be followed:

1. I will read the charges made by Councilman Torres against
Councilman Jones.

2, I will call upon Councilman Jones or his representative
for a reply to the charges,

3, I will call upon the Council members for any questions
relative to the charges which they may wish to address to Council-
man Jones or his representative,

4, The Council will recess to consider the matter and then
return to the session to take any action they may desire to take,

There are two basic charges:

1) That he has acted in City matters in his official
capacity where he had a personal 1lnterest which conflicted with
those of the City and that he benefited from his action, and

2) That he has used his position as a City Councilman to
obtain special and preferential treatment from other cilty
officials.

MR, TORRES: If the Mayor please, fellow Council Members,
does that constitute the reading of the charges?

MAYOR: Aren't those the charges that were made?
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MR, TORRES: I think that what you have read is a generality,
and in the interest of fair play, Mr. Jones has been presented
with a copy of the charges, yet there are people who are attending
the Council Session this morning - - in reply to the statement
that the Mayor made that this is goling to be a Public Hearing, and
who are not familliar with the specific charges, If this is golng
to be a Public Hearing of the type that the Mayor called, I
certainly think that the people who are attending this session
this morning should be apprised of the speciflc charges that were
made, If this is golng to be a Public Hearing that the public
or anyone who 1s interested in appearing before thls Council and
eliciting thelr own, or any presentation before this Council,
to give the Council the benefit of their thinking, that they should
certailnly be allowed to appear before this Council. As I said
the Mayor called thils as a Public Hearing about two weeks ago and
if this 1is going to be a Public Hearing, I think any member of the
public should be entitled to appear and should be entitled to make
a presentation before this Council and give the Council the benefilt
of their thinking on the matter,

I'1ll say something else, 1f the Mayor please., 1 was given
a copy of the ground rules about ten minutes ago. I have never
sat down with the Council, I have never been asked by the Mayor
or the Council on what my suggestions on what the ground rules
should be, The Councll has never consldered the ground rules and
if there has been any meetings where these ground rules where
considered, I certainly did not attend, and I certainly think
again, in the interest of fair play, that this Council and you,
Mr, Mayor, should certainly have consulted with me with reference
to what these ground rules were going to be this morning.

As far as the charges are concerned, I made four specific
charges, not two general charges, Mr, Mayor, I alleged that in
November, 1965, that Mr, Jones contracted with the City on the
Meadowlark Street Paving ProJject which was in direct contraven-
tion of Section 141 of the City Charter. That the Drainage Route
in Project 56A was diverted past Clark and Failr Avenue, so as to
open a new street, Bremen Street, in which Mr. Jones had a
substantial interest., I also alleged that the valuations on lots
which Mr. Jones owns are assessed at $20,00 per lot, whereas
they are selling, at Mr, Jones own admission of two weeks ago,
that they are in the value in the neighborhood of $2,000, That
Mr. Jones has acted again in contravention of Section 141 of our
City Charter in making purchases in Sheriff's Sales and as a
City Official. He is taking advantage of his position and he is
again in contravention of Section 141 of the City Charter in
purchasing property from the City of San Antonio at Sheriff's Sales
and those are the charges, Mr. Mayor,

MR. GATTI: Mr, Mayor, I would like to ask the City Clerk a
question, If it true, Mr. Clerk, that the Minutes of the July 1T7th
Meeting incorporated a whole number of pages of charges made by
Mr, Torres.

CITY CLERK: Yes, at the July 21lst Meeting.

GATTI: Now were these on file? Were they made available
to the Public i1f they so requested? The Public Hearing was

announced, how far back? AUG 18 1967

CITY CLERK: Yes, July 27th.
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MR. GATTI: On the 27th, so anyone that was interested in
appearing at this Public Hearing and who wanted a complete
documented list of Mr. Torres' charges could have had them presented
to them. Is that true?

CITY CLERK: Yes.

MR. GATTI: Mr. Mayor I recommend that we go on with the
meeting as you suggested.

MR. TORRES: 1If I may reply to Mr. Gatti, as to queries that
are being prresented by Mr, Gatti, first of all, although these
matters are on file, I think you are well aware of the fact that the
peorle of this community are working people, It would take their
time during the day to come down here and look over these charges,
If a person is interested enough in the affairs of this community
to come down here this morning. I think certainly they are
entitled to know what these charges are., Agailn, I say to you,
that I did not call this Public Hearing. This Public Hearing
was called by the Mayor and if a Public Hearing is called, then
lets make it a full Public Hearing, not a Public Hearing in
accordance with the dictates of whatever you think a Public Hearing
should be,

MR. PARKER: Mr. Mayor, I want to second Mr, Gatti's motion
and call for the question,

MR, TORRES: If I may say this Mr. Mayor - - very well - -
there is a motion before the floor.

MAYOR: A motion is that the Hearing proceed as outlined.
Call the Roll,

DR, CALDERON: I would like to make a comment myself, My
comment is this. The point that FPete has raised with reference to
the people also taking part in this Hearing, I would not agree
with it to this extent. The charges have been leveled by Pete, and
certainly anyone that would have any information should relate that
information that is revelant at this time. So I feel that for the
sake of order, that it would be most appropriate that any infor-
mation should and would come from you, not from a multitude of
people, I think 1t would add disorder and confusion to a
situation which I think is most serious in requiring a precise
procedure, in order that we as Members of this Council can
effectively evaluate the pros and cons,

MR, TORRES: In other words what you are saying Doctor, is
that the public will add disorder to the Hearing, and you are
assuming that the public is ignorant and the public does not
know what is transpiring and that the public will not be able to
11licit any information before this Council. Again I say to you
if this is golng to be a Public Hearing, the public should be
able to take part, that all I am saying. I am saylng too, that
I was not handed a copy of these ground rules and I certainly
think that if we are going to have ground rules that the entire
Council should take part in setting down what these ground rules
are, Sir.
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MAYOR: That 1s perfectly alright, the Council can change
the ground rules, They are prepared merely as an outline. There
is no obJection on my part of having these ground rules changed.
However, there is a motlon that the ground rules as I have outlined
them, be followed, and the motion has been seconded, If there any
further discussion?

REVEREND JAMES: I would just say this Mr. Mayor. Mr. Torres
has made the charges and Mr. Torres should be in complete knowledge
in what he 1s saying and doing and offering, so he should be the
medium through which the charges should come,

MR, TORRES: Mr, Torres does have complete knowledge of what
he is doing and what he is offering and what he 1s seeking to
prresent this morning, Mr, Torres from time to time would also like
guildance from the public, especially when a Public Hearing is called.
I have a substitute motion to make at this point, That a citizens
to be heard portion should be attached at the end of the regular
part of the matter as are set forth in the procedures. I make that
substitute motion at this time,

MAYOR: If there i1s no second to the substitute motion, it

r————

fails, The Clerk can call the roll on Mr, Gattl's motion,

CITY CLERK: AYES: James, Gatti, Trevino, Calderon, McAllister,
Parker; ABSTAINING: Torres; ABSENT: Cockrell, Jones,

MAYOR: I will say this Mr. Torres, If you feel that the
statement of charges that I made is inadequate, are you satisfied
with what you said? If not what would you like to offer?

MR, TORRES: I am satisfied with what I said Mr. Mayor,
provided of course, that the record that we have here this morning,
that this record reflect that I have submitted to the Council
certain exhibits at the previous Council Meeting (July 21, 1967)
and when we finish we can consider this matter: May I read these
into the record as follows:

:First Exhibit --- Map of the Mission View Subdivision,

Second Exhibit --- Map of the original Project 56A going
to Fair and Clark Avenue, showling the extention to Fair

and Clark Avenue,

Third Exhibit --- Interdepartment Correspondence Sheet,
dated September 30, 1963 stating that the project would
extend to Clark and Fair,

Fourth Exhibit --- Signed by Mayor - October 10, 1963,
Ordinance 31810 showing the project extended to Clark

and Fair,

Fifth Exhibit --- Vote Slip on Ordinance 31810, October 10,
1963 (Jones - Aye)

Sixth Exhibit --- Map of Drainage Project 56A extending
beyond Fair and Clark to Bremen covering Mission View
Subdivision.

Seventh Exhibit --- Ordinance, February 18, 1965, 33082

showing an expenditure - $6,000,

Eighth Exhibit --- Affidavit by Mr., Charles Mathison, Jr. AUG 18 1967
(Pictures of Improvements)
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Miscellaneous Exhibits ---

1. Letter, 9-17-65 - Approval of Meadowlark Paving
Pro ject.

2, Letter to Mr. Raymond Danysh, 8-19-65 from
Assistant Director of Public Works.

MAYOR: Councilman Jones, either you or your representative,
We will be glad to hear from you,

MR, JACK KAUFMANN: I am an attorney here in San Antonio and
Mr. Jones has asked me to represent him here, I'd like to know
before I proceed, if 1t meets with the approval of the Council and
each of the Members thereof that I represent Mr, Jones at this

Hearing.

MAYOR: Does any Member of the Council object?

MR, TORRES: I belleve you are, Just for a little background
on thils thing Mr. Kaufmann, are you Jack H, Kaufmann? When did you
get off the Council, Sir?

MR. KAUFMANN: Yes, 1965,

MR, TORRES: Then you were on the Council when these matters
we are discussing transpired? Is that correct?

MR, KAUFMANN: Yes Sir, it is,

MR, TORRES: And you are representing Mr., Jones this morning?
You don't think that you would be in a position where your testi-
mony would be perhaps impeding or your personal testimony be part
of these proceedings, don't you think that that would involve
material testimony?

MR, KAUFMANN: No Sir,

MR. TORRES: You do have personal knowledge of some of the
facts that we are talking about, is that correct?

MR. KAUFMANN: Yes Sir, but I do not feel that I would be
a material wlitness,

MR, TORRES: No, you don't feel that you would be a material
witness, but if I were to call on you for some information to which
you have personal knowledge pertaining to these transactions, you
would have personal knowledge of some of these things would you
not?

MR, KAUFMANN: Mr., Torres, 1 would be glad to answer any
question that 1 had any knowledge about, and answer 1t truthfully,.

MR, TORRES: In other words, you would be a witness in this
case 1f I were to call on you to be a witness in this case, is

that right?

MR, KAUFMANN: Mr. Torres, I would be a witness in any case
were you to call me as a witness, If I knew any of the facts I
would reply and reply truthfully.

P63 AUG 18 1957
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MR, TORRES: OK and you were on the Councll for how long,

Mr. Kau?mann?

MR, KAUFMANN: Four years, Mr, Torres,

MR, TORRES: And you left the Council when, Sir?

MR. KAUFMANN: The same year that I just mentioned, 1965,

MR, TORRES: What day in 19652
MR, KAUFMANN: I really don't remember,

MR, TORRES: Isn't there a rule in the Cannons of Ethics of the
Bar, Mr, Kaufmann that you will not take a case in which you will be
called upon as a witness.

MR, KAUFMANN: Mr. Torres, I appreclate your concern as a
fellow lawyer as to whether I violated the Canon. of Ethics, But 1
anticipated such a question and I have asked for and received an
opinion from the Ethics Committee of the San Antonio Bar Association.

-~ MR, TORRES: Thats not my question. There 1s such a Canon,
is that correct sir?

MR. KAUFMANN: Yes there is, and I if I might go further and
answer your guestion, I did submit that to the Ethics Committee of the
Bar Association,

MR, TORRES: And I bet they told you 1t was perfectly agreeable,

MR. KAUFMANN: Mr, Mayor =---

MR. TORRES: I am interjecting Mr. Mayor.

MR, KAUFMANN: Mr. Mayor, is the Hearing going to be held in
such a way this morning that only one person can speak or is each
person in turn going to be allowed an opportunity,

MAYOR: Mr, Torres, I think you know well enough that the
only way that this Hearing can be held is for each person to have
his say.

MR, TORRES: I apologize to you Mr., Kaufmann.

MR, KAUFMANN: Thats all right. As I was going to finish,
however, I did consider that possibility and to eliminate any
possible unethical conduct or any conflict, I did submit that to
the Ethics Committee of the San antonio Bar Assoclation, and
recelved clearance from them, But I thank you for your interest,

Mr. Mayor, and Gentlemen of the Council, I'd 1like if I may
to make a few preparatory remarks 1f I may and then I will go into
the specific charges that were made. It would be my belief,
because of the substantial interest that the Citizens of San Antonio
have shown in this Hearing, that the purpose of these individuals
being here before the Council and the matter to be considered
before the Council, would be to determine what are the facts?
What is the truth? What is 1t that Mr. Jones did do, or did not
do? I'm sure that there, well that couldn't be true., I was g‘ﬂ[ﬁ; 18 1967
to suggest that there might be some person who 1s so partisan,
that regardless of what the facts show, would be here to lend noise
or suprort one way or the other, With the permission of the Mayor,
I'd like to ask of the audlence: First, I will assume that everyone
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is here to learn the truth, and I'd like to ask if there 1s anyone
here who 1is not here to learn the truth? If he 1s please raise °
his hand, I would like to know who he is before we start, Is
there anyone here who 1s here not to learn the truth?

MR. CHARLES STOUGH: I Jjust sat here and listened to a vote
that said the audience would not participate, This gentlemen turns
around and asks participation of the audience., Does this tend to
follow the rules you passed down or not Sir?

MR, KAUFMANN: Mr., Mayor, there are several charges and I-
think Mr. Torres has boiled them down to several specific_ charges
and I think the Council and those prersons who are present are
entitled to know those specific charges, Specifically, Mr. Torres
has charged that Mr. Jones was on the Councll in October, 1963 when
he voted on this Ordinance that has to do with the Project, Project
56A, which would not have affected his property or his holdings
on Bremen Street, where he owns substantially all of the block, I
believe it would be a failr statement to say that what Mr. Torres
charges is that the Storm Drainage Project 56A at one time stopped
short of its ultimate terminal point, and in some manner, Mr, Jones,
used some influence or some improper conduct and caused the project
to be extended some time after October, 1963.

I believe at first it would be well to point out, I have asked
the Staff to provide some documents here, The first item I have is
the Terrell Bartlett Master Plan, Without going into detail in some
of these, with a little background, those present will know what is
being presented, Here is a 1956 Revised Report on Storm Drainage
needs and programs of the City of San Antonio prepared by Terrell
Bartlett Engineers, This map, this instrument has in 1it, certain
drainage projects as recommended as part of the orderly development
of the City of San Antonio it also had with it a map. The magp
showed that the project ended at approximately Falr and Clark
Avenue, short of the property that is in question in this Hearing.
In May of 1963, as is pointed out in the charges, the City hired
some engineers to do some work on this project to determine what
was needed in order to come through with a final plan, This is a
copy of the Ordinance, (Exhibit - A, Ordinance 31332 - May 8, 1963)
The engineers, as you can see, are Gullatt, Lodal & Sueltenfuss,

The project, as you see, 1is described as golng north to the inter-
section of Failr and Clark Avenue. I think it is Important to point
out to you what the engineer was hired to do, Where it says A-2
Preliminary Phase - "The eningeers prepare a preliminary engineering
study and report on the project in sufficient detail to indicate
clearly the problems involved, including location of all existing
utilities within the proposed project right of way and the alter-
nate solution available to the City." They include preliminary

lay outs, sketches, location maps showing right of way requirements,
cost estimates and so forth, This is the project, Here 1s the last
page of that Ordinance, showing it was made in 1963, as has been
previously pointed out,.

Now the purpose of the presentation here this morning is %o
point out to the Council that this drainage project was selected
and determined and the route definitely set, before Mr., Jones came
on the Council., In order to show this, I think it would be
necessary to see the preliminary report prepared by the engineers,
The engineers prepared a preliminary report for proposed Storm
Drainage Project 56A. As you can see it 1s dated July 12, 1963.
(Exhibit B - Englneers Freliminary Report) The importance of the
date is that Mr. Jones came on the Council in September of 1963.
The purpose of what I am showing you is that Mr., Jones had nothing
to do with the location of the Storm Drainage Project., The Storm
Drainage Project, was determined before he got on the Council,

565" AUG 1 1967
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The preliminary estimate cost included the extended portion of the
rroject, not as is stated in the charges,

The next page of the report is a general statement prepared
by the engineers and if you will look at the third paragrarprh, second
sentence, it says "The entrance of the Storm Sewer was extended to
Hiawatha Street." This is the final terminal of the project, not
the short terminal. The entrance of the Storm sewer was extended to
Hiawatha Street to provide for adequate pick up and runoff from
45 acres at the beginning of the water shed.

Now that 1s a rather general statement, but if you look at the
next page in the preliminary report. I direct your attention
specifically to "scope of the work"” ©proposed in this preliminary
report is generally outlined as follows: Look at Sections G, H & I,
and 1t says (G) construct approximately 450 feet linear feet of 60"
rire culvert along Glover from Clark to Bremen (H) culvert along
Bremen from Glover to Hlawatha (I) construct approximately 500 feet
42" culvert pipe along Hiawatha., Now this remember is July, 1963.
This is the engineers preliminary report and this is where he
recommends that the project go. Down at the bottom under streets
it says "construct new pavement and curb along Glover and Bremen., "

Also included 1n the engineers preliminary report is a map
showing where he recommends that the project go, This again is
July 1963, and Jones came on the Council in September, 1963, You
will notice the route of the proposed drainage ditch. You will notice
that the preliminary plans show that the drainage ditch does not stop
at Fair and Clark Avenue as was contained in the original master
plan, as the englneers tell me was more of the general basic plan and
is not the final ultimate plan, You will see that the project is
already extended by the engineers in July of 1963 to go down Glover,
Bremen and Hlawatha Street in fact the original recommendation of the
engineers report of July showed also a little lateral extending east
on Hiawatha Street, as Bremen; and also shows a little lateral Jjust
below Clark Avenue which is not material to what we are talking about
here,

Some question has been raised that, at least the charges made
it appear that this project was going to cost some $400,000 when it
ended at Falr and Clark, but that later, in some evil manner it was
extended up to Hiawatha Street and now the cost is $600,000 and
some., Lets see what the facts show, This report was compiled in
July. In August the files show a letter from Robert Morales (Exhibit
C) of the engineering firm, dated the 28th of August and in it he
encloses a preliminary cost estimate for Storm Drainage Froject 56A,
Included 1n his letter here is the revised cost which you see at the
bottom $463,150,00, The point that I make is that the project,
since July, 1s already extended to Hiawatha Street. The cost
estimated by engineers $463,150,00, .

Now, then, perhaps, some confusion has arisen on which some
very unfortunate, false charges have been brought based on the next
two instruments. I think they should be examined closely to see how
the confusion resulted. In his charge the Councilman (Torres)
submitted a request from the City Engineer, rather from the Director
of Public Works, (Exhibit D -~ Memo dated September 30, 1963 - To
City Attorney From Director of Public WOPKS§ to prepare an
Ordinance to pay the engineers and 1 have had some of the words
circled to call your attention to them. The first paragraph says
on May 8, 1963 the City awarded a contract to the engineers on IAU‘J 18 ]96?
Storm Drainage Project 56A to the Intersection of Fair and Clark.
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You have seen the original contract. It is true, they did award ... - ~ ot

a engineers contract and they described it as ending at Fair and
clark. Now, I point out that these words here are used in
description of the original ordinance, They do not set the route
of the Drainage Project because you look at the next paragraph and
it says this office now has approved a preliminary report and the
preliminary report is the meat of the coconut here., The estimated
cost is $463,150, in other words, Mr, Granata says, we now have a
preliminary report and they have approved it sometime between the
time it was filed and September 30, 1963, and the final adjustments
were made to the $463,150, Now the $463,150 is the estimated cost
by the engineers in their August letter that you just looked at.
In other words as of September 30, 1963 the project had already
been extended as set out in the engineers preliminary survey dated
July, 1963. All this Ordinance did was pay the engineer a fee
based on his estimates,

Now based on this request, the next exhibit that was offered
was a copy of an Ordinance (Exhibit E - Ordinance 31810 - dated
October 10, 1963) and the Ordinance says substantially the same
thing as the request says. It Jjust points out that the City awarded
a contract to the engineers for Project 56A and describes the
contract. It does not describe the route, It describes the contract
as a contract to the intersection of Fair and Clark. The next
paragraph says they have submitted theilr preliminary report the
estimated cost of the project is $463,150, We have seen the
preliminary report, we have seen the estimated cost of the project
for this area is $463,150,.

Now this is the sum and substance of the problem about the
drainage project and the question about its extension and when it
was extended and who caused it, Now in defending a matter like this
when we are not in a court of law and the accuser does not have to
set down and present his proof and the defense offer objections, we
are sort of turned around here as I understand this Hearing, merely
to advise the Council of the facts so that they can determine the
action, if any to take. So what I am doing now is answering an
innuendo, innuendo being, well in some manner in some Vague way
Mr. Jones must have influenced someone to change the route of the
expressway because he has got all this property up there and the
extended portion is going to benefit,

Well all I can tell you about that is that Mr. Jones has
presented an affldavit from the engineer who did the planning on
the route, and the engineer says this 1s the way they planned it.

I have in my files for anybody who wants to look at them, the
Councll rather, affidavits from Mr, Lodal., Affidavits from

Mr. Bain - Engineering Firm, and also Mr, Robert Morales, who was

a member of that Engineering Firm, but is no longer with it, It is
interesting to note that in each one of these affidavits they don't
know Mr, Jones, They are not personally acquainted with him,

They have had no contact with him, They determined the route of the
drainage proJject based on engineering considerations and neither
Mr. Jones nor anyone else in the City had any thing to do with
affecting their Jjudgment of where the route of drainage project
would go.

Now in talking to those gentlemen, they pointed out to me
that the reason for the extension was that there was too much
water coming in from the upper part of the project., One or two
inlets could not handle this amount of water, So it was necessary
to extend the project and take advantage of the paving, curbing on
Glover and Bremen Street in order to hold that much water. They are
entitled to use up to the top of the curb, I asked them why did
you go on Bremen Street, why didn't you go straight up Clark? I
sald there has been some questions raised why you didn't go straight

56% AUG 12107
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up Clark. What made you cut off to the east and go up Bremen
Street? And their answer, I thought carried alot of weight, This
is a drainage project and water runs downhill and Bremen Street

is the low point. Clark is higher than Bremen Street, So the

man very patiently explained to me that you put drainage ditches

at the low polnt., You don't put drainage ditches up above the low
point of ground., The water will run downhill; not uphill, and
this is the reason they paved Bremen Street. They paved Glover
Street and took advantage of the amount of water that was necessary
there. Now this, to me, adequately and clearly puts to rest when
this project was extended, why it was extended, and who extended it
and the fact that Mr. Jones had nothing to do with the extension.
The extension was made by the engineers prior to his coming on

the Council, and there was no contact from him, (Jones) For what
they considered to be adequate engineering reasons,

I don't believe, Mr, Torres, the next charge which is made,
which is also untrue, is that in some manner City equipment was
used to clear lots or grade lots belonging to Mr, Jones out in
this area. I have an affidavit from E. L. Hansen, who at that time
was the Public Works Area Engilneer, assigned to the Southeast
Service Center, He had been with the City thirty-four (34) years.
He 1s now retired. He said no City Publlc Works Equipment performed
any work on private property on the subdivision known as Mission-
View Subdivision on lots owned by Mr, Robert Jones or any other
owner, No City equipment or personnel was used to construct curbs
at Mr. Jones office at 3206 Clark, nor were any lots on Bremen
Street or Meadowlark cleaned by Public Works personnel, The
paving and extension of sanitary sewers on Meadowlark Drive was
accomplished by City policy and complys with the Public Works
authorization and regulations, So says E. L. Hansen, who 1is now
retired from the City of San Antonio, '

Now I got to thinking about it and I realized that there was
an affidavit submitted with the charges in which it showed some
pictures with various equipment in the area. So I asked around
and I obtained the information of who did it and why. Here is a
letter (Exhibit F) from Colglazier Construction Company by
J. J. Colglazier, Vice President. And it says, "In connection
with construction of City of San Antonio Drailnage Project 56A
we were subcontractors to Ross Watkins," In other words the City
awarded a contract to Ross Watkins and Colglazier was the subcon-
tractor, and theilr contract was for excavation of concrete drainage
box, the building of all streets and curbs along the dralnage box.

What we seek to learn from this letter i1s, why did some
equipment grade some of those lots along Bremen Street?
Mr. Colglazier says, "As the job progressed we contacted all close
by property owners and all vacant property owners.,' We are talking
about the whole project here, "To see if we could dispose of
some of the surplus dirt from the excavation, on their property
and we obtained their permission to do so. It was their under-
standing that we would grade the property when the filling was
completed. Any property that we disposed material on, we ful-
filled our obligation and graded same before we left the site., We
operate in this manner in order to keep the haul as short as possi-
ble for all surplus dirt."

In other words, 1t affirmatively appears that the City was
not involved in grading of lots on Bremen Street, It also aprears
that the subcontractor, who had the drainage project, piled dirt
on those lots adjacent to where he excavated as he promised to the
property owners, Mr, Jones and others, that he would go and grade,
level the sites when he left the project, which he did. AU‘.] 18 1967
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Referring back to the Court Reporter's transcript of the
charges. The charge 1s that City equipment and personnel was
used to clear his lots on Bremen of debris., The inaccuracy of
the charge immediately appears that no City equipment was used,
The lots were graded for the subcontractor, for the subcontractor's
own purpose, Mr, Jones as well as any other property owner, who
cared to do so along the drainage ditch project route.

Now the next charge has to do with the assessment valuation
of lots in the area. The charge is made that certainly other
San Antonio taxpayers owning comparable property may well wish to
compare thelr own property valuations on the tax rolls with the
valuation of Councilman Jones' property. I think clearness would
indicate that the first thing to do would be to compare as the
charge requests, Compare property evaluations on the tax rolls with
the valuation of Councilman Jones' property. I have in my hand
records from the office of the City Tax Assessor-Collector, being
the IBM runs showing the properties, the owners, the assessments,
These are matters of public record. Without unduly taking the
Council's time and that of the cltizens who are gathered here.
I tell you the property valuations of property owned by Mr. Jones
are similar, equal, in line, the same as properties owned by other
persons 1in the area,.

I have found charges that propertles owned by him were valued
20,00 to $40.00 a lot, and I have found none that are valued at
20,00 a lot. I have found some that were valued at $40,00 a lot

on the County rolls, and with the County rolls here in front of me,
I point out that there are quite a number of them, of other persons
in the area. Here is one page --- $60., $40., $20., $20., $40.,
thats for two lots at $20.00 a lot. $20,00, $40,00, $40.00, $30,00,
thats for two lots, $30.,00, $20,00, $20.00, Here is one for a
$100.00, Thats a blgger piece of property. I figure, the Council,
without laboring the question, The tax rolls are here, a matter

of public record., Anybody that wants to look at them can do so

and any fair and impartial motivated person who takes the time to
look at the records will see clearly that Mr. Jones' property was
valued in line with every other piece of property in the area both
by the City rolls and also by the County.

Also I think we ought to clear up one other question in the
original charges made. In the original charge that was made, a
map 1S submitted with the charges as Exhibit No, 1, (Exhibit G)

I don't know whether the Councll can see the map, the Council has
previously been furnished copies of them and they have all had an
opportunity to look at it., To the people who are here in the
audience, generally the map shows that area surrounding the top
portion of the project, and the last north and south line up there
is Bremen Street. It shows the tremendous high concentration of
properties in cross lines, apparently for the purpose of showing
that this is the interest that Mr. Jones had in gettling this
project extended because he had all these lots there,

In reading over the allegations, I did not understand how
Mr, Jones could be charged with owning lots where the tax rolls
show the lots to be in some one else' name, and I see there 1is
the general statement made without any comment, except that
Councilman Jones 1s listed in these records as owner of lots 34
and 39, which are these lots in here, and also 1s shown as owner
of lots 47 and 48, Lots 47 and 48 back up to lots 34 thru 39,
and 47 and 48 are not on Bremen Street, They are on Clark Street.
In other words the lots back up to one another and lots 47 and 48 are
Mr. Jones' office and his parking lot, So the only property that
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Mr, Jones owned at that time in the area from my understanding,

in checking the records, is a half interest in lots 34 and 39,

Then how come he was charged with all these other properties

and the acqulsition says that they are listed in the name of

G. B. Lane? "However he 1s the partner and/or associate of

Mr., Jones,'" 1In other words, supposedly, Mr, Jones has some
interest in Mr, Lane's lot, I don't know what the basis of

that statement is. However, here is a statement from G. B. Lane,
the person who is the associate or partner of Mr, Jones: My

name is G. B, Lane, I am a retired builder, manage my own property."
So you: will know what I am reading, the purpose of reading this
is, Mr. Lane is not the partner, not the business associate of

Mr, Jones, Mr., Jones has no interest in Mr. Lane's lot, Mr. Lane
like Mr, Jones 1s a person interested in real estate. He does have
large real estate holdings in that area. Lets see what he says
about it: "I am a retired builder, manage my own rroperty and am

a Director of the Alamo Savings & Loan Association., 1 own property
in various sections of San Antonio and the County. Some of the
prorerty which I now own 1s on Bremen Street in Mission View
Addition,” This is the property we are talking about. "I acquired
it from various owners, I own this property with my wife and no
nther party or parties, I have no agreement with any other party
regarding this property.' It goes on to say, ''That neilther

Mr., Jones nor Mr, Raymond Darnysh now own any part of my property

or have they ever owned any, nor do they have any buy or sell
agreement with me." And he says, "Mr. Danysh and Mr, Jones have
previously acquired properties in the eastern portion of Mission View
Subdivision while I have confined my activities to the western
portion of the subdivision, Prior to Mr. Danysh and Mr., Jones
rurchase agreement on the property. In other words there has been
some misunderstanding somewhere, On occasion Mr, Lane may have
represented Mr, Jones, or Mr., Jones, Mr, Lane or have had business
dealings with one another, but there is no proof that's positive
that Mr, Jones has interest in Mr., Lanes lots and Mr. Lane so
states of Mr, Jones, in hils previous statement to the Council.

The next 1ltem is that an accusation:is made concerning the
Meadowlark Paving: "My concern is that Mr., Jones as the developer of
Meadowlark Street had the obligation and responsibility for providing
his own paving, curbing, drainage and sewers., The fact that this
property was platted and dedicated years ago is no excuse for his
nonfeasance," Before this, let them look at the paving of Meadowlark
Street, We want now June 1, 1962 letter (Exhibit H) from McKennon
to Jones,

Meadowlark was paved, City personnel and Clty equipment was
used in the paving of Meadowlark Street, The question was ralsed,
why was it done? Notice in June of 1962, before, some fifteen
(15) months before Mr, Jones got on the Council, he wrote to, and
had conversations too, the office of the City Engineer. 1In fact the
records and files of the City Engineers which appear today and
are available for examination show in January of 1962 the first
contact was made wilth Mr, Jones to work out a basis of paving
Mcadowlark.,

The City has a procedure which has been followed in many
instances over a period of years whereby the property owner goes
in and does some work., And when he does that work, the City t7f .
will complete that work with its labor and equipment, 0(1 18 1967
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Here is the letter to Mr. Jones., You will notice 1t says - -
to improve the street for approximately 1,240 feet and desire to
pave 30 feet 1n width, and, I understand prior to the street
improvement you proposed to install curbing along one slide of the
street and arrange for installation of sanitary Sewer line entered
beneath the street right of way. The City forces are agreeable Lo
assisting in this work to provide labor and equipment. 1In that the
next line 1t sets out the basis on which they do 1t. It is our
understanding that you desire to prepare the subgrade of the street
with grades provided by our Englneering Department.

In other words, the property owner that wants participation
from the City, hires his own contractor, a private contractor, which
Mr. Jones did, and that private contractor takes the Clty's specifi-
cations and goes out and prepares the subgrade and in other words
he digs out the street to the way the Cilty requires it., Then the
private contractor hired by the property owner compacts the subgrade
according to City specifications, Eight inches of crushed base
material, Also the cltizen puts in an order with a private vendor
which he pays for the materials necessary to do the work of street
paving. This is all done, its important to understand this, between
the citizen and his private contractor. The City says that if you
go in and you prepare these streets, you dig out the subgrade, you
compact the base material and you put in an order for suppliers
to deliver the amount of material needed. We will call them and
get them to get 1t out, but you make the agreement with them and you
pay them direct, If you will do that then we will provide City
labor and City equipment and go out and pave the street, So this
is what this letter specifies,

So you notice that this letter is June of 1962 provides for
1,245 feet. Now this 1,245 feet, here is Meadowlark Street, these
two blocks here, Here 1s the end of the subdivision, here is
Hi-Lions Park next door, Here is the street, This property 1is
more than 1,245 feet, but the last four lots at the bottom of the
page, there is a big water tower on it, belong to the City. But
the rest of the street from the end of the four lots all the way up
here to the end 1s the 1,245 feet. So the deal was that Mr. Jones
do his part of the work, prepare the subgrade with his people,
compact the base material and later the City would come 1n with its
personnel and equipment, This arrangement was made back in June

of 1962.

Thereafter it was decided by Mr, Jones, because he didn't
have the money, to do one block at a time instead of the two blocks.
So the next, the second page of the letter goes on to say what the
balance of the terms are, and where you may substitute in lieu of
other items, but you have got to furnish all the material,

Then the next letter, following that, January 9, 1964, (Exhibit
I) you can see the City points out that you now desire to reduce the
number of linear feet from 1,245 to approximately 700 feet, oo
because there are different areas invoived, different amount of
curbing, the City estimates that it will cost Mr. Jones so much
money. I think it 1s important to point out, because I was confused
about it up until just recently. I didn't see this and understand
it, but these prices are not what Mr, Jones pays to the City.
Mr. Jones doesn't pay the City any money, of course, the City doesn't
pay Mr. Jones any money., These are an estimate of what the City has

to pay for these materials and therefore estimating what 1t probably
will cost Mr. Jones to go to his outside vendors,
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The second page, Mr. Jones did go to his outside vendors., He
did pay them direct., He did pay the construction company for
preparing the subgrade, He paild the construction company for
crushing the base material. He pald his suppliers for the amount of
material involved, There are two other letters involved. In other
words the projects were done in two stages. This letter ended the
first stage.

There are two more letters.(Exhibits J and K - letters to
Mr. Danysh, dated 8-19-65 and 9-17-65) I think Mr. Torres included
copies of those in hils charges. You might Jjust look at them briefly
to see what we are talking about., This was in 1965, Mr, Danysh
who 1s who 1s partner with Mr, Jones in these lots, And here is
the rest or Meadowlark, from Glover west to the alley, same basis,
Here is second page, same basis, and there is another letter on the
same basis when a little change was made. The point I make was
that the deal between Jones and the City was made in June of 1962,
The terms of it was set then. Jones then did provide the work that
he was supposed to do on a participation basis and the Clty later
came and did the work that they were supposed to do,

Now then for those who think this 1s a pretty good deal, how
come Jones got the City to do the labor and equipment for paving a
street near where he owned lots? And is this available to every-
body else and 1s this a program of the City? It 1s a program of
the City, I have in my hand here, from the City files, letters to
other citizens the same as this letter to Jones, Mr, Jones was
treated, in June of 1962 and thereafter just like everybody else,
Here 1s one that involved an attorney here in town for a client of
his, I think it would be interesting to read a part of these letters,
The City did this in 1960, It says "As Mr, Granata no doubt informed
you, it will be necessary for your client to purchase these materials
for delivery to the Jjob site for installation. It goes on to explain,
Just 1like it did for Mr., Jones how they work the participation.
Another letter of January 26, 1960 to the Executive Director of the
Travis Park Methodist Church, who had some work to be done, it says,
In view of the Finance procedure involved by the City, the method
used by this division for the performance of thils work is to
request the property owner to place orders for required materials
with a vendor, and this division will then request delivery of such
quantities actually required to be installed by City forces, '"He
says this is why we do it." We have no method whereby funds may
be deposited if we purchase materials and for this reason it is
necessary for the property owner to make arrangements for the
procurement of materials direct with the supplier, The above price
1s the estimated price of concrete and so forth, Here are a whole
stack of letters from the City files, The same deal has been made
where 1t has been the policy of the City to do these participation
projects.

The next charge has to do with Mr., Jones purchasing some
property at tax sales. Mr, Torres had raised the question as to
whether it 1s proper for a City Coucllman to buy property at a tax
sale and I see that Mr. Jones called on the City Attorney and here
is the letter back from the City Attorney in which he asked for
an opinion, (Exhibit L) and the opinion (Exhibit M) delivered to
Mr, Jones and signed by J. Frank Norton, Assistant City Attorney,
and by N, P, Cosgrove, Senior Assistant City Attorney. It cites a
case by a Court of Law as to the propriety, of a County Attorney,
who had been charged with the responsibility of bidding in for AUG 1819
himself personally in offering a plece of property for sale. The
Court of Civil Appeals held in that case that as long as he bid
in for the amount of the taxes, the interest, penalty and costs that
there was no conflict involved. The City Attorney goes on to render




the opinion that Mr, Jones could properly purchase property at .

a tax sale, So the question to Mr. Jones, whether it's propriety” or
impropriety in purchasing property at a tax sale, 1s answered by the
fact that he asked for and obtained an opinion by the City Attorney
in which he inquired whether he could properly buy property at a

tax sale, and he was told that he could.

The other point is made in the charges that (Mr. Torres, I'm
reading from Page 10) Mr. Torres says I haven't had the opportunity,
the time or the resources to complete my research in the matter,
Well I am attempting to carry further his research. The very nature
of the charges creates considerable concern in my mind of the
propriety of a City Councilman taking an active part in a foreclosure
sale made by an official who is acting for the City of San Antonio
as a selling agent. Immedlately apparent is whether influence was
exercised to force these foreclosures and the consequent sale, were
other bildders present and these questions can only be answered by
Mr. Jones and those with whom he dealt,

The Legislature of the State of Texas passed a Law in the
1965 Session, In that Law it says the collection of all delinquent
advalorem taxes due the State, County Municipality or other defined
subdivision that were dellnquent prior to and including December 31,
1939 is forever barred this action will be enforced after July 1,
1966. You might say what am I reading that Law for? What does 1t
have to do with what 1s charged here? The question 1is, did Mr. Jones
force the tax sale? Did he go down there and say here is property
that the taxes have not been paid on since 19199 Which is true.
May not have been before that time, but those not paid by that
time may have been barred by a pPrevicus statute so I understand,
And the City 1s told by the Law that if they don't get the Law Suit
filed by July 1, 1966 these taxes will be barred and forever uncol-
lectable. So the City filed a bunch of Law Suits, As you can well
imagine, filed a great number of law suits including the law sults
that were responsible for these tax sales, So the answer to the
question is: No, Mr, Jones did not force the foreclosures and the
sale., And as to whether there were any other bidders present at
the sale, there were bidders there and Mr. Jones has come up and
replied to those charges, which are not true.

The next charge has to do with the bringing in of a sewer line.
The charge 1s the same with the City incurring expenses that Jones
should have, the same transpired as to the installation of sewer 1lines
in the area, An arrangement in which other contractors were unable
to make and 1in which he was very successful in accomplishing,
Expecially difficult because the sewer lines had to come a long way
across Hi-Lions Park at a substantial cost to the City of San Antonio,
but he was able to do this because he was a City Councilman,

First of all, if it 1s something that is available, if 1t is
something that other contractors were able to make, lets see if 1t
is. Here is Ordinance No, 28810 (Exhiblt N) of the Clty of San
Antonio and it is the city sewer policy and it was passed in 1960,
This is the basis on which the City extends sewer lines, 1In section
II, having to do with extension of mains for single customer., 1In
application by one or more persons, the City will construct and
extend all necessary sewer lines to provide for service for which the
application 1s made., And here 1ls the klcker --- provided however
that such construction shall be limited to a hundred feet with each
lot having usable improvements that can be connected to the proposed
1ine. And then it goes on to say: If there are not enough houses
at a hundred feet a house, the City will construct the line at its
expense as far as the provisions of this section permits, In other
words, the City will go one hundred feet a house, and the customer
beyond this point may extend the line with the City furnishing all
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the materials required. In other words, the City policy on sewer
extension is that the City will, themselves, with thelr forces,

lay a hundred feet of sewer line for each house, And the Customer
who asked for a sewer line beyond a hundred feet is asked to provide
his own sewer expenses,

Mr., Jones made application as owner of a lot there (Lot 28)
there 1s his application from the City files. (Exhibit 0) You
notice that Mr. Jones in his application put down there (Here is
the existing sewer line) and thats where he wanted it extended, on
Meadowlark there. Then later he wrote another letter to the City.
(Exhibit P) It said concerning the sewer line, Calvin King, a
contractor, started a second house which will be serviced by this
line, are we entitled to another hundred feet because of the new
connection? Then the Sewer Engineer and Director of Public Works
made out the specifications there, (Exhibit Q) shows the Jones
request for the sewer extension, Hi-Lions Park, continue west
370' to Glover and Meadowlark and north on Meadowlark to 466', It
sets out that the Ordinance provides for the construction of up to
100', Jjust like we read awhile ago. Since two houses are existing
in the above position, the City will construct 200' of sewer and
the property owner constructs the rest, And they have the estimated
cost down there. It looks like it ends up around $600,00 for the
cost of the materials and the cost for that portion of the line to
pe laid by the City.

Now then here, the next one, is a sewer line that is described
as way across Hil-Lions Park at a substantial cost to the City,
Notice on the map there where the City Engineer decided not to put
the sewer lines over what first street north was, southwest of
Meadowlark, 1s Skylark, he decided not to come that way, but
decided to come from out in the park, Well that looks like a
pretty good line for the park. It looks like it says, sewer
lines for South Side Lions Sewer Project 417. Now I asked the
City Englneer to bring down here records on sewer project No, 417
and an examination of those records and time will tell you that
sewer line was built in 1957. Project 417 was built in 1957. So
when Mr., Jones, with his lot, made application for sewer service,
the City sald fine and they tied into it right where that arrow
points, where the project says 487 and it shows that part of the
line going up and part going right. Now actually the difference in
that project there as actually coming from Glover Street is about
50!' difference and of course anything over two hundred feet Jones
has to pay for anyway. This is not a Clty expense, its Jones'
expense, I think 1t is also interesting to note in case somebody
looking at this map might get the impression, well maybe that is
along way across Lions Park, Here 1s a map from the sewer records (Ex. R)
showing the full project. As you can see, over here 1s the
extension from this point to this point. This 1s part of Hi-Lions
Park, Hi-Lions Park continues on beyond this map, Here is where
the sewer line came from right here. And here is where it went to,
here is where the line was bullt right here, The concession stand
and restaurant in Hi Lions Fark is hooked on. Jones application
asked for it to come this way. And the City decided for it to go
this way and Jones had to pay for anything over 200' anyway,.

Now I asked the City, Just as a matter of curiosity, sort of
the same problem we had with the dralnage ditch, why did you want
to come from the park rather than over at Skylark? And they said
this is a gravity flow situation and in this manner the area will
be better serviced. There is a curvature of the ground there and
would indicate this is the place to make it, We are only talkin
about 50' difference and 1ts Jones' 50', But they say this is AﬁJG 181967
the proper way to make the extension. So the answer to that
question 1s8: There is an Ordinance and 1t does establlsh a procedure
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for cltizens extending sewer lines., And in case anybody is
saying, 'Well, he is making an agreement with the City.  This
agreement with the City is no different than the agreement each
of you Councilman have to supply your water, To supkly you with
electricity, to supply you with gas, This is not the sort of
agreement or statute that Mr, Torres agrees to or has in mind.

Now the last item that Mr. Torres points out in his charges
has to do with the following: What Mr, Torres says: Mr., Jones has
been able to have his property serviced by City of San Antonio
personnel and equipment, all of which has been used to install curb-
ing at Councilman Jones place of business on Clark Avenue; to pave
the entrance to his driveway, while the next door neighbors had to
pay for theilr paving. Well again, lets go to the records and then
see what the records show about who paid for the paving and curbing
of Mr., Jones office which we, remember we sald awhlle ago is backed
up to up to those lots on Bremen Street, and the office at 3206 Clark.
Here are the files, The record of the City (Exhibit S) showing
at the tor that 3206 Clark Avenue, on July 26, 1962 that there was a
rermit issued and 1t has the name of the contractor as Albert Moleno,
Well it would seem that 1t would be pretty clear to determine, did
the City rersonnel and did City equipment pave that property in
front of Mr., Jones' lot? At least at this point we know that a
permit was issued to a fellow by the name of Albert Molino to do
the work back in July and I think you are entitled to know whether
or not he did the work, Here is an affidavit, (Exhibit T) it says:
"My Name is Albert Molino, I am a concrete contractor, In October
of 1962 I did a job for Bob Jones, 1 installed a concrete walk and
the curb at the street and concrete apron that connects to the
asphalt parking lot, all at his office at 3206 Clark Avenue. The
name of the people who worked for me on this Job are Alfredo Ortiz,
I sent Mr. Jones a bill for this work, which is attached to this
statement which I have initialed, for which Mr. Jones paid Me,

No City personnel or equipment were involved in this job. I do not
know of any reason why anyone would say that City personnel and
equipment installed the curbs at Mr, Jones office or paved the
entrance to his driveway. Sworn to by Alberto L. Molino,” The
bill that he mentioned is attached to the statement, there is a
copy of the original bill that he sent Mr. Jones, back in October
of 1962 for a Jjob at 3206 Clark Avenue, which is where Mr. Jones'
office is, providing the curb, the parking lot arproach and walk.

The allegation was made that in some manner Mr., Jones caused
the extension of Meadowlark, I mean the extension of Sewer Project
56A, sometime after he came on the Council. The record conclusively,
positively, clearly shows that the route of the sewer project was
determined without any help, interference, persuasion, coercion, or
contact by Bob Jones or other members of the City staff, back in
July of 1963, before Mr, Jones got on the Council, FExtension was
made for what the engineers considered to be adequate engineering
reasons, The route was taken as the low roint for what the
engineers consldered to be adequate engineering reasons and the
project was installed to the great benefit of the school children
who use this area of town to get to Highlands High School, which 1s
right up the street from this,

The next accusation that was made was that City equipment and
City personnel was used to grade Mr, Jones' lots on Bremen Street,
It appears that this was not City equipment at all and City
rersonnel was not involved. The contractor made the same deal that
he made all up and down the line, Can I dump excavation on your
lot, so I don't have to haul it away, if I grade it, and they did.

Next 1s the question of the assessments on Mr. Jones' property.
He doesn't own near the amount of property that he was thought to own,
and the assessments are the same as any other ciftizen in that section
of town and he 1is treated just like everybody else, Ownership of

51954 AUG 18 19R7



-18-

lots in the area. He dces have some lots in the area but he does
not have the lots that he is accused of ownlng. He does have a
half interest in six thirty foot lots on Bremen Street and later
at a tax sale he did acquire some additional lots,.

The Meadowlark Paving Project was done on a participation
basis in accordance with City policy and Mr., Jones had no contract
with the City, had no pecuniary interest, or had no financial
interest in a contract with the City, and Mr, Jones in accordance
with established City policy prepared the subgrades, compacted the
material, base material and provided the material and City equirment
and labor was used, as is City policy, and is done by all other
citizens who care to do so.

Questions were raised as to the propriety of it., Mr, Jones
asked for and received from the City Attorney an opinion that his
conduct 1n purchasing at a tax sale would be proper and after that
time, either he or by his agent, bid in properties up for tax sales,
The reason the tax sales were held were not because of any coercion
or pursuasion by Mr. Jones, but because the Law was passed by the
1965 Legislature that says i1f you don't get these tax foreclosures
sold by July 1, 1966, the City loses all delinquent taxes. AS you
have heard, this property has had taxes delinguent back to 1919,

The sewer extenslon came not way across or all the way across,
whatever the words were, Hi-Lions Park, but came a short distance
from an existlng line in Hl-Lions Park. Any question as to the
length of the is answered by City policy which says anything over
the 100' a house 1s the expense of the property owner anyway. And
as far as the allegations and the questioning of curbs on or in
front of Mr, Jones place of business by City forces and City
equipment, the then Manager of the Southeast Service Center who is
retired now says no Clty equipment was used and Alberto Molino
affirmatively says "I installed those curbs in 1962 and I got paild
for it by Mr. Jones."

Mr. Mayor 1t 1is indeed a sad situation where an accusation
can be made with as few facts to support the truth of the accusa-
tions., It is unfortunate that instruments were used with statements
that salid they saild somethling entirely different from what they
said, And I would say to you at thls point, based on the evidence
that the Council has seen that I think it would be appropriate
that the charges be retracted and an apology offered to Mr. Jones,
because of the unfairness that these charges have resulted in,
because of the difficult reflection on the City of San Antonio,
its Council and Staff. And because a clear and careful examina-
tion of the matters at 1ssue, would have shown no impropriety,
no violation of law, no moral violation, no technical violation,
but rather would show an individual who is trying to do what he
thinks is best for the City of San Antonio. I thank you,

MAYOR: Does any Member of the Council wish to ask' Mr. Kaufmann
any questions?

MR, TORRES: I would like to ask Mr, Jones some questions
Mr. Mayor.

MR, KAUFMANN: If you will put the questions, 1'll be happy
to see that they are answered, -
AUG 18196/
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MR. TORRES: First of all, Mr. Wolf, This opinion that
Mr, Kaufmann referred to, doesn't that opinion say that when there
are no bidders, no other bidders present, the County Attorney may
bid on these things, at these Sheriff Sales?

MR. WOLF: My recollection of the matter was that the City
Attorney's Office came to the conclusion that there would-be no
impropriety if a City Councilman . . .

MR, TORRES: Do you recall the opinion Mr, Wolf? I Jjust want
to clarify a few questions here that I think should be clarified sir.
You willl recall in that opinlion saying that there is no impropriety
when there are no other bidders present at a Sheriff's Sale for the
County Attorney to make the purchase? Do you recall that opinion?

MR, KAUFMANN: I will be glad to read it for you. "In view of
the above holding of the Court of Civil Appeals, it is our opinion
that a City Councllman may properly submit a bid on property being
foreclosed for delinquent taxes as a result of a suit instituted by
the City of San Antonio, if the City Council or said Councilman did
not have any connection with subject property prior to such sale and
further that the bid submitted for sald property 1s at least the
amount of all the taxes, penalty, interest and cost."

MR, TORRES: Doesn't that opinion say, that was Article 5232G,
providing that there was no bildder for land offered for sale under a
court calling for a lein for taxes, the County Attorney shall bid
that off to the State, when there is no bidder, It makes that
provision right?

MR, KAUFMANN: I believe Mr, Torres that the City Attorney cites
another law sult as a part of his opinion. Of course, the facts are
different from thls one and cites that case as a Judiclal Frecedent
for giving his opinion to Mr, Jones, a laymen in this event, that
Mr., Jones' purchase of the property at a tax sale would not be
improrer.

MR, TORRES: I am Just trying to get a clarification from
Mr., Wolf before I got on to you, Now Mr. Wolf, in section, in the
opinions that you have cited, 1s there any interpretation there of a
Charter provision that can be equated with Section 141 of our City
Code. It says that any officer or an employee of the City shall not
contract direct or indirect with the City of San Antonio, 1s that
correct? Are there any Charter interpretations such as ours in
those two opinions that you cited sir.

MR. TORRES: 1In Sectlion 141 of our City Code was not involved
in those two opinions, is that right?

MR. WOLF: What I am saying is that I was asked a particular
question and I gave a particular answer,

MR, TORRES: I see., So Section 141 of our City Code was not
involved,

MR. WOLF: It was involved, but not mentioned.

MR, TORRES: It was involved, but not mentioned in that opinion,
0K, now Mr. Kaufmann, earlier said, at the last Council Meeting
where this was discussed, that this Project 56A Drainage Project had
been planned and the route had been set as early as and I quote him
"1949 and 1956" do you recall that statement being made by Mr, Jones.

+ 16105
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MR. KAUFMANN: I recall him saying that the original route had
been set to Fair and Clark, which I will agree with you sometime
prior as pointed out in Terrell Bartlett Master Drainage Plan
which 1s where you got the map from that you reproduced in your
charges.

MR, TORRES: And Mr. Jones did come on the Council in September
1963 right? And this project was voted on in January 1965, is that
correct?

MR, KAUFMANN: January or February, 1965.

MR, TORRES: February 18, 1965, and Mr. Jones did vote on this
particular Ordinance. Now you say this project was planned long
before Mr. Jones came on the Council. I am wondering did Mr. Jones
have any official capacity with the City of San Antonio before that
time? Was he on any Commission or Board. What Commission was he
on?

MR, KAUFMANN: Board of Adjustment to the City of San Antonio,

MR, TORRES: For how long? Several years, Then he did hold an
officlial capacity with the City of San Antonio prior to coming on the
Council and in July, 1963 these Englneers were hired and directed to
take this route and study this drainage project going to Fair & Clark
Avenue, not touching the Mission View Subdivision is that right?

MR, KAUFMANN: I'd really have to look at the contract itself
Mr, Torres, and see what the Engineers were told. The Ordinance says
down in "A" Preliminary Phase Two, that the Engineers do the °
Preliminary Engineering Study and report on the project and make
location maps and offer solutions to the problems that they find from
the engineering point of view,

MR, TORRES: And the Ordinance did direct that they go to Fair
and Clark Avenue, is that right?

MR, KAUFMANN: The Ordinance describes the project as Storm
Drainage Project 56A, which by its description mentions it going to
the intersection of Falr and Clark Avenue which does not touch the
Mission View Subdivision.

MR, TORRES: Now on October 10, 1963, this Ordinance No. 31830
provided for payment to the Engineers, right? And you were on the
Council at this particular time and both you and Mr. Jones voted on
the Ordinance is that right?

MR, KAUFMANN: Thats right.

MR, TORRES: I believe you made the statement that the Engineers
sald the route was changed or extended to take advantage of the
paving on Bremen Street?

MR, KAUFMANN: No, I didn't say that.

MR, TORRES: There was no paving on Bremen Street?

MR. KAUFMANN: Of course there was no paving on Bremen Street,
The reason they wanted to go up Bremen Street was that Bremen was
the low point where the water flowed. The problem was inlet I*Ul:w o
capacity as the Engineer mentioned in his preliminary statement, 1Y 190
second sentence, Paragraph 3, the entrance to the storm sewer was
extended to Hiawatha Street to provide for adequate run-off from
forty five (45) acres at the beginning of the water shed, I think
it is important that you understand that what we are saying is that
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if we have a drainage situation, we have an area that drains into

a water shed and you've got drainage into a project from this point
here, was for too large an area. All of the water in this area,
can't get in to an inlet at this point because of the difficulty

in that it would be so big that it would be dangerous. And if it
could not take care of the water it would pond down here in the
middle of Clark Avenue. So in order to take care of the inlet

at this point it was determined that the project should be extended
in this manner., Later in August, portion was appparently moved

and 1s following the natural extension and needed this to take

care of all the run-off, Later in August this portion was apparently
moved, but the Englneers determined this. This is the low point,
this is higher, This is followlng the natural draw and it needed
to have this extension to take care of all this run-off, by having
it a curved, paved street, This water which would cause a poll in
the middle of Clark Avenue, stand out in these other streets and

go into these inlets here and here, Incidentally, it is interesting
that the water east of a point right between Clark and Bremen goes
east and the rest of i1t goes west, This is a hill right in here and
apart of this water goes down Clark and thls water here and here
comes down on Bremen Street.

MR, TORRES: There was no Bremen Street then in other words.

MR, KAUFMANN: It was a street only on a map, nothing on the
ground.

MR, TORRES: But it was opened up by virture of this particular
project, is that correct?

MR, KAUFMANN: Yes, the Engineers preliminary report, as we
looked at awhile ago, provided that as a part of the prroject, down
here at the bottom, it says construct new pavement and curbs along
Bremen and Glover Street.

MR, TORRES: To clarify something in my mind, when Mr. Jones
made the statement that this project was not extended and that all
the plans were laid before he got on the Council, is that an
incorrect statement?

MR. KAUFMANN: The project was determined in July of 1963 as
we have Jjust seen by looking at the Engineers preliminary report.

MR, TORRES: And he voted on the extended project in October,

1963.

MR. KAUFMANN: 1In October, 1963 he voted on an Ordinance to
pay the engineers their fee,

MR, TORRES: Then he voted on an Ordinance in January, 1965 on
the extended project,

MR, KAUFMANN: February, 1965,

MR, TORRES: February, 1965. So he did vote on this project and
this thing was extended.

MR, KAUFMANN: He sure did.

GATTI: May I ask a question., This 1last prelimlnary report
that you showed us, this date, July 12, 1963. 1Is this the report that
actually calls for the extension of thlS Sewer Project 56A?

MR, KAUFMANN: Yes, because in the report itself, it siells
out in paragraph, G, H & I, you can see it, Glover, Bremen and Hiawatha,
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MR, GATTI: Now when did Jones come on the Councll?

MR, KAUFMANN: September of 1963,

MR, GATTI: Well then in other words, the preliminary report,
the Engineering was determined according to this report on July 12,
1963, Now the fact that Mr., Jones voted on it on October, I don't
think 1s germane to this problem at all.

MR, KAUFMANN: This 18 a matter that you will have to discuss
between yourselves, I maintain ., . . .

MR, TORRES: I am merely trying to bring out the facts Mr, Gatti.

GATTI: I want you to.

MR, GATTI

MR, TORRES: Let me ask you a few other things Mr. Kaufmann,
You say that those lots are set at $20. to $40., at this time,

MR, KAUFMANN: According to the records that I have, these are
County Records, the City has them assessed at $70.

MR, TORRES: Mr, Jones at this time owns how many lots on Bremen
Street sir?

MR, KAUFMANN: Half interest in six and half interest in five
and half interest in three,

MR, TORRES: Half interest in fourteen lots,

MR, KAUFMANN: These are thirty foot lots. You are aware of the
City Ordinance that you can't build on a 30' X 100' lot because there
is not enough sguarefeet, so you actually have to have two thirty-
foot lots in order to bulld one house,

MR, TORRES: And what are those lots selling for?

MR. KAUFMANN: I don't have any idea,

MR, JONES: They are not sold and they don't have any utilities,
MR, TORRES: What are comparable lots in the area selling for

Mr., Kau?mann.

MR, KAUFMANN: I don't know of any lots that have sold around
this portion because it is not developed. There are no utilities
in the area, Up at the other end of the subdivislon on Meadowlark
Street where there are sewers that we have just seen, where there
is raving, money put in there, and utilities put in, those lots have
been sold,

MR, JONES: Those lots, it takes two of them to make a building
site,” There is a minimum of about 6,000 square feet in each lot.

MR, TORRES: And what are they selling for?

MR, JgNES: They would probably sell after they are completely
finished with utilities, I have an estimate that it would probably

take about $3,000 to service this utilities, That's sanitary sewers,
water and so forth. About $3,000 to bring utilities into these lots,
It will cost alot more to bring them in now, with the streets being

d. o )
pave AU 18 190/
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MR. JONES: The lots wouldn't be worth but about $2,000 to
$2,200 for a building site, They are not worth that now.

MR, TORRES: Do you recall making a statement when we discussed
this at the Council Meeting that these lots were worth $2,000?

MR, JONES: No sir, I do not.

MR, TORRES: OK, when was that Meadowlark Paving Project
completed Mr, Kaufman? Do you recall that sir? Would that be about
December, 1965%. .

MR. KAUFMANN: Apparently one of the blocks, judging by the last
letter from the City that 1s dated September, 1965,

MR, TORRES: Thats when the agreement with the City was finalilzed,
correct?

MR, KAUFMANN: Mr, Torres you are saying that the agreement with
the City on a participation basis, Mr. Jones doing some work and
the City doing some work,

MR, TORRES: This was no agreement with the Cilty.

MR. KAUFMANN: There'renopecuniary or financial interest between
Mr, Jones and the City of San Antonio on contracts,

MR, TORRES: So the City Jjust decides to go out there and rut
in the paving and the curbing about the same time he decides to
make the same decision.

MR, KAUFMANN: You have seen the communications carried on
between Mr. Jones and the City.

MR, TORRES: That communication was finalized then as a
communlcation between the City of San Antonio and Mr, Jones and
finalized in September of 1965,

MR, KAUFMANN: Thats when the streets were bullt, yes sir.

MR, TORRES: No, no, I don't think you are entirely familiar

with the situation.

MR, KAUFMANN: Perhaps you can acquaint me with it,.

MR, TORRES: Yes sir, the project was completed in November of
1965,  When did he sell the first lots after November, 19659

MR, KAUFMANN: Well, you tell me the relevancy of it?

MR, TORRES: I am asking the questions right now,

MR, KAUFMANN: I am asking for the relevancy

MR, TORRES: I think it 1s relevant to the charges that I
have made and to the defenses that you have interjected in this
particular manner, Now 1f you don't wish to answer, then don't
answer, Certainly I can't make you answer,

MR, KAUFMANN: What does it have to do with what you are
talking about.

AUG 18 1957
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MR, TORRES: 1Is it just that you don't want to answer,

MR. KAUFMANN: I don't think its material,

MR, TORRES: I think it 1is material, Let's go on to something
else,

MR, GATTI: Lets answer the question.

MR, KAUFMANN: I don't know what the materiality of it is, He
sold some lots. In the information that you supplied in your charge
you show a deed in some of these lots in 1966, Is it on Meadowlark
that you are talking about ---

MR. GATTI: 1In all due respect to our colleague, Mr, Torres,
according to the information that I jotted down here, the first
contact that Mr, Jones made 1in reference to the Meadowlark Paving
was in June, 1962 and I think a reasonable explanation was given ---
because of a lack of funds he did one block of it. 1In a letter of
January 9, 1964, when Mr, Jones was on the Council and a letter of
August, 1965 he asked to complete this project. I don't see where
there 1s any conspiracy involved in this, If the man made the
request in 1962 and as Mr, Kaufmann saild there was no recuniary
interest involved, I don't see what you are getting at Mr, Torres,

MR, KAUFMANN: Let me answer his question., The only thing I
know about it and I'll get more information if necessary., 1 just
don't want to extend this thing unduly we've got so many matters to
cover., You supplied two deeds on lots 27 and 28 showing the
conveyance was made in March of 1966, Here is another one that shows
a conveyance was made in January of 1966, I reply to you that the
purpose of paving the streets and putting in sewers would be to sell
the lots. Thats why he did it.

MR. TORRES: 1In September 1965 the City agreed, He had his
agreement or communicatlon with the City for the paving and the
paving was completed in November or December, 1965, In January He
started selling the lots, These are the lots that were sold to
Mr, King, 1s that right? Now let me ask you this, you are familiar
as I In these matters, if not more, If a developer turns property
over to the City that is a developrment, isn't he required to provide
the paving, the curbing and the sewage, Mr, Kaufmann?

MR, KAUFMANN: He 1is now,

MR, TORRES: And he was prior to the 1952 code, I mean he has
been required since 1952, isn't that true,

MR, KAUFMANN: He has been required for some time. I don't know
just when it became effective, I know I used to live 1in the Shearer
Hills Area and I know a project was put in there, It cost the tax
payers about a half a million dollars because 1t was not required of
the developers to put in paved streets, dralnage and sewers, 5o
sometime after that project went in, I don't know when that was, 1952,
Mr. Granata tells me, the subdivision regulations were strengthened,
At that time before a subdivider could get his plat accepted, he
either had to have the work done or put up the bond so the City would
be satisfied that it would be done so we wouldn't have situations
like this old subdivision we are talking about." IHJG
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MR, TORRES: Like the Mission View Subdivision?
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MR, KAUFMANN: Thats right,

MR, TORRES: Even when a developer or a realtor now takes over
a subdivision, an old plat, the City doesn't necessary have to accept
that street or the dedication, is that right? Until after the code
provisions are complied with? ‘

MR, KAUFMANN: I think you would have to understnad what we are
talking about. This 1s not a situation where an individual took
over Carta Blanca, a subdivision, This 1s a situation where an
individual person, apparently Mr, Lane, one of the larger property
owners, went in and bought individual lots in a subdivision. They
don't have any obligations regarding the streets. And the City,
other than its obligation to maintain its streets doesn't have any
obligation regarding it either. But the City has the obligation,
not the land owner, if one of the two have to put in the work,

MB: TORRES: If a man goes 1n there and develope these lots and
sells these lots then its the Cltys obligation to provide the curbing
and the paving, is that what you are saying?

. KAUFMANN: That 1s not what I said. If you don't know, you
should know better than that.

MR, TORRES: I think I know Mr, Kaufmann,

MR, KAUFMANN: I answered your question and you turned my words
around.

MR, TORRES: I am not doing that, I think you are the one who
is trying to get away from the fact that there has been a pattern
established here., That a man takes advantage of a plat, You know
the charges made, The man takes advantage of a plat that has been
recorded and the fact that it was recorded as early as 1909, He
moved in there and starts developing and requires the Clty to pay
a protion of that development of his subdivision. Whereas a man
ordinarily, unless he's on the City Council, he would have to put
up with the expenses himself,

MR, KAUFMANN: There is no way to answer an 1irresponsible state-~
ment like that because 1t 1s not true and he told me it wasn't true.

MR. TORRES: I could of course sit here and yell "irresponsible"
all day and that wouldn't make a bit of difference in the world
would it? I have my opinions and you have yours,

MR, KAUFMANN: That is true.

MR, TORRES: One final thing I would like to ask here, Have
you ever checked on the address of Mr, G. B. Lane., The deed indicates
when they are sent back to him and he records them sir? You don't
know the address on these deeds 1s 3206 Clark Avenue? Have you
ever checked that out? Do you know where Mr, Lanes Office is? Let
me ask you this, Is Mr, Lanes office with Mr, Jones'?

MR, KAUEFMANN: Lets get some answers now,

MR, JONES: To my certaln knowledge none of Mr, Lane's deeds
have ever been sent to me and he is a very careful man, They are
probably mailed to his home out in the country. I've got some people
from my office who can stand up and state whether Mr, Lane's offices
are with mine or not. I will ask one of them,
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MR, KAUFMANN: Walt a minute before you get into that., Let's
ask Mr, Torres if there 1s such a deed you would have a copy of it
showing the address,

MR, TORRES: There is such a deed, but I don't have 1t now,
I will obtain it., You mentioned some business transactions, You
said possibly Mr. Jones has had some business transactions with
Mr. Lane, Would you elaborate on this statement.

MR, KAUFMANN: 1I'll be glad to if you will tell me what you
have Tn mind.

MR. TORRES: I want to know what you had in mind when you made
the statement, you made the statement.

JONES: I'1ll answer that, Mr., Lane owns this property and
a lot ? vacant property, owns some of the vacant houses, and my
only business interest with Mr, Lane is that I listed occasionally
some of his property on an open listed basis when he was a attemprting
to sell it, and I have been able to help him in some cases to sell
some of the property he has. He and I have no business interests
absolutely together, You have a statement there to that effect,
He is a responsible businessman and you can check him out easily
through anybody including the President of the Alamo Savings and
Loan Associlation,

MR, TORRES: I don't have anything further, Mr. Mayor.

MR, KAUFMANN: Mr, Mayor I would like to also, I think it is
appropriate at this time, to call on two members of this staff to
give information. Evlidence that have been avallable 1n this Hearing
to the parties involved. I can ask Mr. Granata to come up here?
These instruments that we have shown here on the board, did you
make these transparencies at my request?

MR, GRANATA: Yes sir, I did.

MR, KAUFMANN: And did you also make available these documents
and information To Mr. Torres?

MR, GRANATA: Yes, most of them were available, They were:
all in $Torm Drainage File No, 56A, Everything in my file, yes
sir, except the affidavits from Molino, He had an opprortunity
to see them,

MR, KAUFMANN: On July 21, 1967 when Mr, Torres made his charges
here in the Council Chamber and the court reporter took down those

charges, at that time had Mr. Torres seen a copy of this preliminary
engineering report?

MR, GRANATA: Yes sir,

MR, KAUFMANN: Where did he see it? Under what circumstances?

MR, GRANATA: I found 1t in the Engineering Division after
Mr. Torres and I had been going over portions of the file, After
I located the preliminary report on engineering, I took it to
Mr. Torres in the Clty Clerks Office,

MR. KAUFMANN: Did Mr. Torres read it there in your presence?

MR, GRANATA: Mr. Torres thumbed through the report? AUG 18 1967
MR, KAUFMANN: Was Mr. Stough there also?
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MR. GRANATA: Yes sir, Mr. Stough was there, present.

MR, KAUFMANN: Did Mr. Torres ask coples be made of any portion
of the report? ,

M%, GRANATA: Mr, Torres asked Mr. Kenny to make certain copiles
from the report

MR, KAUFMANN: = After the coples were made, was the report
handed back to you?

MR, GRANATA: Yes sir, after Mr. Kenny went down and made copiles,
reassembled our preliminary report and gave it back to me,

MR. KAUFMANN: Was that copy of the preliminary report made
before or after July 21, 1967 Hearing when these charges were read?

MR. GRANATA: They were made before,

MR, KAUFMANN: How long before?

MR, GRANATA: As I recall it was the Thursday before the Council
Meeting, this was the 20th of July, 1967.

MR. KAUFMANN: I would like to ask Mr. Kenny, you have heard the
statement made by Mr. Granata, a day or two before the Council Meeting
on July 21, 1967, Mr. Torres was furnished with a copy with certain
pages of the preliminary report. Which pages did you furnish
Mr, Torres wilith coplies?

MR, KENNY: The second and third page of the report.

MR, KAUFMANN: This 1s the second page of the report which shows
that the entrance of the storm sewer was extended to Hlawatha Street?

MR, KENNY: Thats right,

MR. KAUFMANN: And the third page, also that he was given a copy
of, shows that the preliminary report projected that the project would
be extended along Glover and Bremen and Hiawatha Streets and that
Glover and Bremen Streets would be paved, and you made coples of
that report and gave it to Mr. Torres?

MR, KENNY: Yes sir,
MR. PARKER: What l1s the date on that report?

MR. KAUFMANN: This is the July 12, 1966 report, and was that
before or after the Hearing here in the Councll Chamber?

MR, KENNY: Before.

MR, KAUFMANN: The Thursday before the Hearing on Friday, when
these charges were heard?

MR, KENNY: Yes sir,

MR, KAUFMANN: Mr. Mayor, at this point I state that not only
the charges that have been brought against Mr. Jones are unfair and
untruthful, but I also charge that at the time Mr. Torres made the
charges that the project was extended after October of 1963, the
charge that the additional cost of the project was incurred
somewhere down the line, that at that time Mr. Torres either knew
or he should have known by the copies he had in his hand that the

charges were false,

285 .
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MR, TORRES: Let me say this Mr, Mayor is respite. I was aware
of this report of July, 1963, Colonel Stough and I studied the
report and I believe that Colonel Stough had read the report earlier
in the week. I don't see where the report of July 1963, in view of
the fact that this Council passed on this after September 1963 when
Mr, Jones was on the Council, and in view of the fact that the
Council passed on the Ordinance, prassed on the fact which made the
expenditures in question, which authorized the expenditures for
$600,000, This is the matter that I have charged Mr. Jones with,
primarily the fact that he voted on an Ordinance that was going to
benefit hils property and his business interests and which 1s a
violation of our City Charter. This is the matter that I raised
and this 1s the matter that 1is germane to the issued here
Mr., Kaufmann. And I will tell you right now, that 1f you expect an
apology from me for doing the duty that I have as a public official,
you will not get an apology from me because I'm not going to make
one.

MR, PARKER: I would like Mr, Kaufmann to read once more the
charges he made regarding this matter, just one sentence there,
about the extension, '

MR, KAUFMANN: The charges on Page 5 of the allegations,
"Mr. Jones was on the Council in October of 1963 when he voted on
this Ordinance which embraced the original route and which would not
have affected his property and his holdings on Bremen Street where
he owned substantially the entire block." It goes on to say, '"that
my colleague would claim that no changes would occur in this
drainage route after he was on the Council, yet it was not until
after October 1963, that the project was extended beyond the
intersection of Fair and Clark." He reads that to the Council on
the 21st of July and on the 20th of July he had gotten a copy of
the preliminary report which shows that the project already has
been extended beyond the corner of Fair and Clark and the estimated
cost of $463,00 includes the extended portions. He goes on to say,
"That in February, 1965 the Council voted on accepting the low bid
for construction of Storm Drainage Project 56A which at this time
included the Bremen Street Improvements.," Of course it did, it
had ever since July, 1963, '"The Ordinance called for expenditures
of $607,012, This amounted to an increase of $143,000 above the
estimates made without the extension in question." And if we are
going to believe Mr, Morales and the letter that he submitted in
August, 1963, this estimate was made including this extension in
question and the final cost ended up, in fact was $562,000, It
came in under the bid. The original contract bid was $575,000, not
$600,000 which would have included a bunch of contingencies that
were not used. The final contract price was $575,000, The contract
was completed at $560,000; the field operations were $1,867.79
and the contract was finished at $562,000, What happened was that
a year and half after the estimates were made, the cost of the
project exceeded the amount of the estimates,

MR, TORRES: If I may Mr. Kaufmann, let me read further from
the charges that I made to the Council. I also state that on
February 18, 1965, Council voted on accepting a low bid on Storm
Drainage Project 56A, which at this time included the Bremen Street
Improvement. The Ordinance called for expenditures of $607,012,
This amounted to an increase of $143,862 above the estimates made
without the extension in question. Councilman Jones voted for
this expenditure, The Minutes do not reflect that he advised the
Councill of his purely private interest in the proJject. I submitted .
the Ordinance to the Council and I think 1t is without disputeAUG 18 190[
that he voted on this Ordinance, Mr. Kaufmann,
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MR, KAUFMANN: Certainly he voted on 1t, there was nothing

improper in him voting on it,

MR, TORRES: Thats your view point,

MR, KAUFMANN: Mr, Torres he should be criticlised if he did
not vote on it. The attitude you take 1s that if an individual
lives in a neighborhood which might be affected by a project of
the Clty Councll, the first thing that his neighbors better do is
to make sure he never gets on the City Counclil because he could
never support that project, 1f your polnt of view is correct, and
that 1s not so.

MR, TORRES: I have had since I got on this Councll, had to
glve up s to $1,500 a month in my Corporation Court practices
simply because there would be a conflict, Policemen who are allowed
towrk after hours are not permitted to work in bars or anywhere
liquor 1s sold because they are going to be engaged in a conflict,
Mr, Ralph Langley, for example, recently on our Library Board was
going to contract with the City of San Antonio, was going to
submit a contract to the City of San Antonlo he being a Lawyer,
and realizing the proper thing to do, resigned, which was the only
thing that he could have done, What I have sald here is that if
a man must maintain a conflict, then he must not remain on this

Council.

MBE KAUFMANN: Mr, Torres, I am satisfied with an investigatilon
of the facts, and I hope the Council will, The only conflict that
exists here 1s the one in your own mind as to what constitutes

a conflict,

MR, TORRES: As far as you represent your advice, Mr. Kaufmann
you ﬁEﬁ%EEEﬁf‘?Gur own interest in thls matter. You are paid to
appear here for Mr, Jones I can't blame you for taking your
position. I certainly wish that I could have, . . , you are here to
represent your client and I think you have done a wonderful Jjob,
Thank you.

AYOR: Are there any questions on the part of the Council?
Mr. Shelley, you of course have been aware of what has been going
on, Do you or Mr, Wolf have any, have you checked, when you got
Mr, Torres' allegations, have you checked the facts in regard to

them?

M%% SHELLEY: Mayor and Councll, after the July 21st Meeting
where e charges were made, the following week I did request the

City Legal Department to check into the matter, into all the City
records that were involved and all in this, The report which I
received from the Legal Department (Exhibit U) indicates that the
Clty records do not support the charges, Thats a summary statement,
I have photostated the Memorandum from the Legal Department to me for
each Member of the Council,

MR, TORRES: Who 1s the Lawyer that signed the Memorandum,

Mr, SHeTley?
MR, SHELLEY: The Memo 1s from Mr, Wolf to myself sir,

ORRES: Sam Wolf, the man who sald the Minimum Wage Ordinance
was unconstitutional? Is that the same Sam Wolf?

o | AUG 18 197
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MR, GATTI: Mr, McAllister, I think that was an uncalled for
personal attack. I think it was a case where all Lawyers agreed,
and this thing was not settled, Its not settled by a long shot.
Its got to go much further up the line of Legal Jurisprudence, And
I think Mr, Torres that you, .... I give you all the right in the
world for free speech, but when you slanderously attack people the
way you have, I think it is uncalled for,

MR, KAUFMANN: The report that the Clty Manager mentloned was
prepared under the direction of the City Attorney. I think the
City Attorney ought to tell us who prepared 1t, because the fellow
who prepared it called on me for certain information that he needed
in order to go in with his report, Who made that report?

WOLF: Most of the oplnions that are requested by the Legal
Department are prepared by my Legal Staff, In this particular case,
I assigned this matter to Baldimar Jiminez, who is responsible for
the original drafts,

M%, K%UFMANN: We say that report is made avallable to the
Council, e request that it be made avallable to the Press,

MAYOR: Any other Information to be presented, any questions
by any other Members of the Council? If not I will declare that
we wlll take a recess and see what action, what conclusion we find.

- - - -~ - — - - .. c- - - - . - - - -~ - - -— - - - . - - — - - . -

After a short recess the meeting reconvened with the following
Members present: McALLISTER, CALDERON, JAMES, GATTI, TREVINO,
FARKER.and TORRES; Absent: COCKRELL and JONES,

MAYOR: We have a statement that will be presented as a
Resolutlon of the Councll and will be voted on by the Council, The
Clerk will read the Resolution.

A RESOLUTION

* K K *

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CIfY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN ANTONIO:

The Council finds the charges presented by Mr, Torres against
Mr. Robert Jones to be unfounded, unfalr and not based on fact.

We find that Mr, Jones has in no way been gullty of the charges
or any misconduct, The charges represent complete irresponsiblility
on the part of Mr, Torres, Not only has he made false charges, but
the facts presented would indicate he knew they were false; this
constitutes gross misconduct and 1s deserving of this censure.

PASSED AND AFPROVED this 18th day of August, 1967.

AUG 18 1957

/s/ W. W, McALLISTER
MAYOR

ATTEST: /s/ J. H. Inselmann
City Clerk
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On Roll the Resolutlon was passed and approved by the following

vote: AYES:
ABSTAINING:

MAYOR:

589

McAllister, Calderon, James, Gatti, Trevino and Farker;
Torres; ABSENT: Cockrell and Jones,

This concludes the Hearing, we stand ad journed, .. . -,
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.. BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COJNCIT o" THE I’I‘“ oF s N AN‘I‘O’\ITO

1. This ordinance makes. and manifests a conuract bo*weeﬂ the L

City of Qan Antonio; hereinafter callec 'Ci ty", and  Lullati. ' S
IC'mgl La t). OJ(C "("""“15; “ICe:a R ’ here'l"’ftcr callec" “

. Enginesr”, as follows: , T s o .
N . - < .i . ) -‘_‘ . . e kN ."' e C . : .
L (1) Enginesr agress %o perform or causzs Lo be perlo rimed ;
- B 2ll of the professioral enginesring services hereinaltzr _ .
set forth in connection with the following Gesignated het

Stoim Proinaso xwﬁerCﬂeat - o o Projects: o

83 ::.z_ RATIAGE TUPROVEITNE JECT Q. 558, from a poing

. on the “0“§1 sidz c_ Interatate Hichway 37 IpTEEsRY o .
sonowmere netieen DOty Jean Sirvest @nd Avendale Avenue i

rovtiward to the -nto”" ction of Fair and Clavi Afuh“e.' .
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CHAR.BC‘”‘ER AND. **xmw o** fsuw:cns B . S

Engineer shal‘ not commence WO”k ‘cn & project ¢n+11 re nas
recelved vr*t ten notification from the Cisy. d:ginae shall render
. the followring proPGSD*Oﬂal servicpo neces:ary for »be developmﬂnu
of tne P”ojcct : , R :

. .Y Preltminarj Phase: = If'“f‘z_i:\\;H i; n;f'5' ~-‘i- ey

"\.. e R o ) - K

(1) Attend nvelkmihary GJn?crc rs'#ith City officlals
: regardino the p10J°CL S - R

:

“(2)  Preparz 2 prelim*n=rv enginee”ing study and raport
: on the projsct, in sufflicient detalld to indicats

clearly the probvlems involved, including locations
. of all existing or proposed utilltias niinin tne
., broposed project rigb+~of~¢aj and the alterna , L
solutions available to the City; go In¢lude preliminary
‘ 1ayout:, sketoh93, prumosed location map showing e
.. 0 additional right-of-way reguiremsnts, and cost es*Lmatv,
o (excluding land costz) for the project, and to set

T forth clearly Enginder's recommendations. Such report
. shall conform Yo 2ll applicable master plans as near
- @8 possidle, and sh2all inelule a plan for ¢ocrdinating
and scheduling with other propozed prc jects whe re.. ;
Posaible ronf“c S ars invalvcc. S o e
: 0 (3) Furnish City five (5} copies LL_ the pr*lirira*; :
o o " report, Includin g p”CL*mfwﬂrJ Jayouls, 3skstiches and
. ) cost estimatss, including an estimeiec of the time
© ... - vhich will be ”equired o complete the Field Survey :
ooy oo 7..and Plans and Spacifications Phases “after approval R
S e v of pral inin ary ndauo bv Di ctor "f Public Lorks.- ;
_ _ e e i .
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" et CITY OF SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS .~ 7. ol oo
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The »ro Jcc’c as pro-»osef’ herain follo 's in gencral the recomendation ns c* J'n gm :
. re::ort sihmittead m May 1659 for Stom Dramagc Pfonct 56. : o e LR
. The ]mns of investigation for this 1EPOTT ars b'» tween ..‘n, ug peTmost por'u on of the ;.'
vatershed and the outlet at the Betty Jean Strect culvert, It is anticipated at this |
tiuwe that there will be full or partial participation by exas Highway Wpurtnem. in ,
providing fer drainege from the Betty Jean crossing to the up‘\.l end of ex1stmo .
drainage stmr ture at Hot ..,,lle and Statc treets. : L L S
B ' N : . > ~“'A- : ‘ - ) . - N ,.‘E - K
.. 1
The storn sowor and water shed as prmoqed for this pI'OJ“C* are ind ic :t c’ on trn }\ey '
Map under design criteria included.in this report. The entrance of the stom sewer was
extendad to Hiawatha Strect to provide for adequate pick - of rano ff from forty-five
ecres at the beginning of the watér shed. - . - n ' R
“ A concrete lined ch armel is nroposed from the cutfal ] tmc-.ure at "e h'(:t:*llo Ct. to
- the prr-:o.,.,d culvert at Betty Jean, - This channel will require the purchase Right-of-Way
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: required to handle the “runoff durinig ‘interim time between construction cf the project
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SCOPE OF WORK: 7 - 77 o T 5
The scope of tho work in this pr ojch as- pxo.o ed in this preliminary report iﬁ : _
- generally outlined as follows: e e N S i
©  I. Stom Scwer: ‘ R L et SRR RSP
et R : S e e e o E Ty :
. - . - L SR L - S
. A.  Construct approxi aate ely 1000 lineal fect of 10 ft. by 7 ft. box culvert oo
' along Montecello and Lyric to Daucry RJ . : » _:;:; R TR :
. ™~ B. Construct approx ila.01y 1300 lineal fcbt of 9 I to bv 6 ft box culvcrt "
e ~along Lyric and_Gol rd hL. fro 2} ancny Rd. to Pen ystv” . : Lm e
. e vl
C. Construrt apprexin ly 400 lineal fec; of 8 ft by 6 ft b X culvcr;c ot
along CO&lud Rd. from “ennystnn° to Waugh, T Co e i

D Cons

ﬂlon* Hnﬂﬂn avd

ruct "wproxxnatply 1550 ]1n al feot of 7 ft by 6 £t bc\ culxcr
pDoaaal flcw Collad .Road to Claza..

:F Construrt 370TOX1ﬁ1 nly CPO llneaI fee» of 6 ft by 6 ft box culv

alonc Clhra flon ‘kuuagal 10 hp&L} _‘_' e T

Tl - . o L.
s F. Ccns;ruct npprot;nauclv 50 11n 1 f t of 72 inch » culvert
L Clark fron Hvbvh°1 to Glover, - T

along

Y

ruct annrovlﬂacclv 4&0 lnne 1] f= t of 60 inch
irom Clark to urcwen., :

G. C nst
',Glovw.

cnlva"

H. Couxtrugn app“ox1n1tolv 675 Ilnewl ECOL of 43 i culvert along

BrCWQr from Glover to quratnd. - :

. 1. Construct anproxin atclv 500 llnval fc ot of 42 inch pips culvert laterals ‘
- along Hiawatha, AR o : R o S

J. Construct a proxlnafelv 71 cuth 1nchs WILh 24m laterals. :

. K. Construct a;p LCIV 3 ) n-tion structures. . :

. - S . i

L CowstrucL cgtfall structure‘ S ‘ :

M, Channe] !or“- TR A~_~~jf}¢" :if “‘«~~ L - :

L A Coﬁs*furg~nﬁdrotinatcly 000 1ineal vaL of concrcte l1ﬂcd channel froh :
.Mutlcello to Betty Tean. & . . o e

g - B. CCWStru approximate 1) 1000 llnnal fcet o; pllot chqnwnl fra Betty Jban '
to froandale rulvert. ' . S L . 5

.. P :-j -,w R _' L =~ .

L III. Strcots: PR -u”~;'i~ "~} S :
L e A. RPCOHJ‘tlon streot ;nd curbq alorn "0ﬂL1ccllo, LYTLC, L“uﬂﬁ "cnoanal A
S ‘ anJ Clurk. T s L '
gt;;'i;.ﬁz’ B Construct new pavement and curb aldﬁg Glcvcr and Bremen, : i
TR R R ) : - - » ;
IENNN . i : 3 :
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. . Tor worx

.9t x

"2:7' X 6!
6' x 6

42" Pipe (hlvcft.
'24:" Pipc 'Lat_erai§ '

-.PRELRJINARY COST ESTIMATH:

DGSCripLJOD

10' x 7% Tox Calvert

o

' Fax Cu ivc_:rt '
§' x-0f Box Chlvert:{;
ﬁox Chlvef@
on Culvért.

72" Dlpc Gllvcrt

JUPp—
RN -

- 60" Pipe Ch]veltu_(..v..'f~

ag" Pipe Culvert B

Curb Inléts

" Junction Structures

Chtféll Struétu}e
Conc. Lined Chamnel

Betty Jean Culvert

Reconditioning Streets

Rebuilt Streets

New Streéts

- New Qurb
San. Sewer lLines

- Siphons

San. Sewer Manholes

?ilqt Channel Excav.’

©-1550

B 1 AR
o Taso

A

~Quantlt}_

1300
L. 400

-600

500
":l50°5’

© The p1a11n1“"1y cost cstlvate as sunnltted hplcnn is
of similar nature and COndlLlOﬂS. -

v e

Unit'

;l-ifng{}i$jff”'cf ;;: g

e <0 ~~ "._‘ S

Unit Price
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000 - L.F,
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B I
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Aff71;€:. - Ea
. 5;5, . -Ea:
T 1Y TR

L1 Rl

'S.Y;

30 Ea.
CLE.

1000

L.F.
L.F,
fL.F |

LE,
. LE.
.. ' : L F. -

S.Y.
sy,
L.E.
L.E.

LR
16 Ea.

§ 63.00

00

" so.00

500

: -40'00 -
= 38 00

- 30 oo
20,00

.. 18, oo',bf
7100007

500,00,

1ooo oo*"*

3000.00
15,50

7 8000.00
1.00

‘.

3.0
5.00°
1.20

" 1000.00

3.00

200.00 -

$ 63 ooo co
68,900, oo_

wtB e e s o e e
H g

Lo

bascd 01'1 ICCC’H» umt D] lCCq

i
[

e

. 20,000.00 &

s

" 17,100. oq.
13, soo oo
13,500 00
‘;,;;-9 000. 00
15,000, B0

. 95,500.00':
~3,000.00

3,000.00

69,7500 ©

" 8,800.00

8,000.00
9,800.00
‘29,106,60
" 5,000.00
‘15 800.00
8,400.00
16 ,000.00

6,000.00

—

3,000.07 -

- $463,150.00
- 46,315.00

T 1$509,465.00
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" As the job progreésed ve contacted all close by vacant property owiers to

“completed., Any property- that we disposed material on, we fulf:lled our _’:

-We’operatc in thns manner in order tolkeea th: qaul as short as possislz
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In regard construction of.the'City of San Antonio Dréfnagé'Projéct No. 55-A, : .:jf
we were sub-contractor to Ross Watkins Inc., for exéavation of concrete L
drainage box aﬂd the bunloxng of all str;egs and curbs along 'he drainage
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- '; LTt 'u? June 1 1302

¥r. Joo Jones " . T -7 Re: MNeadowlark Street :
=Y . * - . - - . - " ‘_'_:‘

3401 So. fevers . . s ) :
~San bnron;o, Texas i A i R
) SRR P R S
car Nr. Jones: B S R e T ¢w

With reference to the improvement of LCadOWl rk oLreet 1t is bur uﬂda 1d1n°’
hat you propose to improve Ln;s stieet for approx 1wa;e1y 1,245 lineal f t and
sire to pave 30 feet in width,”- It is also our understanding that pr ior to the
real i"dro erept, you nropcs° to 115ta11 curb on ohe s-de of this street and

7

. - . . N -

to arrange on installation of sanitary sewer line within and beneath tb - street

The City pavini forces are agreesable to assisting in'this'WQrk to the exteat of A
. providing necessary labor and cquipment for the appiication of eight inches (8")

:3‘

of cqmpacted ba°, material and one inch (1“) of Hot Llu Hot Leaid Aspﬂululc Concre

It is our UWG;ISLQ ing that you desire f'o pr pare the s bg. ad of the st*eet'to
the gradas provided by our Engineering D1v15101, compacting sa

S o

h
z id subgrade for the
application of the eight inches (8") of crushed base material, It is our unde:-
standing also that you will provide thé necéssary base materials and asphaltic
raterials, and we are listing below the quantities estimated to be required at

.the prices which the City normally pays for these items *rd its contracts with

its suppliers, =~ - . o Tl e T e oo

e,

. Crushed Rasé ﬁatériél 7 4"r¢A;.‘.;31* ff _v':i S -

: 1;385-cn, yds. @ 5C¢ per_yd. o . % 692,50 . )
Contract Hauling P T T R cit
121,830 yd. qt:s. C $0 0125 . 7. 1,523.50 : L

¥C-1 Prime Oil. St i EUR T
835 zals. G $3.115 - . & .- 9545 0 ]

.. RC-2 Tacl: 0il - - T T o, : oo
210 zals. & $0.1175 ° - T2 6P R :
Hot 2iix Hot Laid Asphaltic Coﬁcrete' ~.",' s ST ,. } i
225.25 tons @ $3 90 Ce et 890418

hoiy S i:fi- TOTAL cosT oF itarfALs .. $3,226.31 [
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S YMr. Pob Jones
Since thwe purchase of the .C 1 and RC~2 0il in the swall quantities required for
this job will be difficult for you, you may substitute in lieu of these two ife
an acditional 80 cu. yds. of crushed tase material deliversd to our stoclpile a
which is located near he 1urc/sectlon of "J" Street with loland and Twohiz Sty
e ) oL, o - "
In the event this pariicipation on your part as stated a?dvgsthe City furnishin
. . - > K = .
the labor and equipment for the application of the base and asphalt surface are .
. satisfactory, then it is vequested that you so indicate by signing a copy of this
latter which is furpished for this purpose and return to the writer, ) .
3n the meantine it is requested that you make tnb necessary arrangemants with the v
- - - T - (=4 .
Sew2r Engineer with respact to the saw:;ary sewer and with our Engineering Division
for the staking of Meadowlark both for' your curb comstruction and later street T
worll, It is understood, of course, that nern;ts for the curb work are to be = .
obtaw~ by you from the Housinz and Ins\ ons Deoavtw 1t Trench and Sidewalk :
. Divis ‘ o b s & B L : Y
: : - s L . T
T ' : ST T T s st _— L S 8
) N i Very ﬁruly yours, ‘ e e e }
? . by ;i; : “' 3 . -. ‘.' -'_L___
. s PRI ; : » N
UL :‘ . e . - B o .
S e ) 7 € WL FeKennon, Jr. Yoo T ey
- T : .- o - -Assistant Directer of Public Works ’
o ChlieKemf . . i - v o
cc: Engr. Div., ' o T . A o "rw
Housing & Inspections, B e PP . : RIS
T Sever Engr. o R - T : U
' Vietoria Area PV Engx i e sl e S
: To:n Ivj S T
-l <k, , ‘ R . : :3
: T > B - ' ) : . : » ‘.' - ) :‘
. . ) . N - \» > ) Lo . . ) L. - . - 4
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- n 3101

San Anuonlo, Texas _

Dear

T e
‘ | ; r @:::‘" yig

sy et o vy L ST IR £
Pl R frak] *'g:"\' ST ,w -::‘\.
Tom=t™ =y ) i
. P*e:;,_? '-! gt B r.‘.‘:.x ) .

. r .

e T *- SAN Arrworqlo 5,

L

7}5""V SRR R *:3' January 9, 1904

12;/7 J%// 'i}flnij9715ﬁf

. .;"‘_’: j L4 .—,57'/-_,,1 v . LT

S. Gevers ~ o

'Mr. Jones. ‘ -? f

LI

c/. S ..\f'-‘..'v" 7

. 4
10 Ao . : .y
tr, Bob Jones [0 #iy ) Re: Meedowlark |

T

treet -

i

It is our undenSoanalng tnat since our lef ter of June l _
1962, regardlnv the improvement of Meadowlark Street, it

is now your desire to reduce the number of lineal feet

- of street improvement from the amount
- * imately 700 linezl Teetl.
- of the pavement will remain 30 feet and that curb is- to
" be installed on one’ s:Ldp of the streeu ﬁf It hau n0u

alreaav been done. R ,,;1“a~_d ~ «

.o

It is understoocd that

of 1,245 %o anoroxn
the width

. Ve are l*sflng below a revised ouanu»ty of materials
. based upon the TCO lineal feet which now represents
2,333 square yards of street improvemenu.
that there is considerable change in some of the unit

prices for materials now as opposeo to the prices listed -
" in our letter of June 1, 1962, Tnese new prices are based
upon our current annuval contract prices with var;ous venaors
for these paruWCUWar tjpes of nauerlals. : -

Base Mate erial ‘ ‘780 c.-._@ $1.1o

MC-1 Prime 011, 470 Gals. e $o 1075

t is our understanding that

-

'Rc-e Tack 0il, 120 Cals @ $o 1075

\;ot MlA - Pot Laj Asnnalt g
o 130 lons @ $4.3

'TOTAL

.

You wil

$ 858 oo
| 50.53

22.90

559.00

3
1
!

1 note

$1 480.43

you are agreeable to

i - participatlion in this street improvement To.the extent -

-

wlpd

.
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itif:‘f, :~, )45')i?yfi 57/ca/* /9”7 ek

o : : AL S
«~  Mr. Bob Jones -7 Page 2 ;
of preparing the subgrade of the street to tThe grades N e
provided by our Ingineering DlVl“jOA, compacting of Lqe S
subgrade Tor the application of eight inches (8 ) of R
crushed base material. It is our understanding also L
that you will pro v0a the necessary base ralerials and ’.*“;
. aspnaltic materials as listed and the City force:s are sk
- agreeaple to Lvrnushing the necessary labor and ;qalpﬂvﬂu :
for the application of the eight inches of compacted vase :
matchQI ard one ;ncn of hot m1x - hot Tay asphaltic concrot o
A . o
81 ce it will be wmnractlcgl fo; you td purchase che_small
. quentities of asphaltic oils such as MC-1 Prime 0il- and 5
RC-2 igck 0il, - it is permissible for you fto substitute in - ..
- dieu of these two items an additional 57 cubic yards cf I
- erushed base material to be delivered to our sbockpile = T
. .area at tne Sou neas» Scrv1cc C nter Yard. . LT e %
A _ |
In the event the pafolcvﬁatnon of h’-‘p oject by yourse;;, L
3 - . with the City is satisfactory, it is requested that yon ' )

so indicated on the attached copy which is furnished for
this purpose and return ‘to the undersigned, at which time
- the project will be scheduled for operation as soon as
. . :the present nequ', of vork w111 permlt

Vef'>‘ru1y yours,

A / Wit S
- I\chﬁnno.., Jr. 2

o ) -~ ~A331quavu ‘Director of Public Vorks
CWiicKem?s - 0 T 4.,' e '
] cc: Southeast Area Engr. - IR v
. Tom Ivy LT e ;

- Engr. Div. I e LT
S tj:vfiw,jAPHKNED:
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“CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

. Injerdepartment Correspondence Sheet
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SUBJECT:

The Gueut¢on has bzen “a*oed as to wnathpr a CiLy Couﬁcilman
‘a2t a sher!ff's

can- legally
being scld as ‘a result of a Lnx "orecluaure bu*t indtlcuued by ’
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[/ | ESIANLISHING RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR L5

j N © EXFENGION OF SANIZARY SEWER LJ;NESg
‘ ['. i . . .

-

FE IT OHUATHED BY T cres COUNCIL OF E "B CTY o¢ °ﬂ‘v AROHTO e

~Secuion l. D&TlnlﬁlOﬂ% ' 1 ' .y f*ﬁ - %7111':f -
A. FORDER hATNsv Mains vhich abub one or more sides ol & subdivision -
bul: which serve other lend as well as {ne Jand in 'such subdivision. i

- 1B, DEY 3MODJR. A pereon who Las subdi vziec' ‘or intends uO SUHQ1V1ue,
Jand "Into lots for the purpose of development and sale

S . C. EVALULTED COSY. The cost of a sever A LB as “estadli Hed by the ualﬁ =
value For the sizc of main ah¢ ML“"ucnanC'S in conformity with the PTOVIuL01a of this ondl~
‘nance. - ’ : S I L LT

' D OFF-SITH MAINS, Sewer pains totdlly withoud a sub ivision. i
: : : B. CH-S8ITE MATHS, Sewer mains totally within & subdivision, imcluding .
wains lying elong one or more sides of & suddi is:on vhich s serve such subdivis ion eyc1u~ :
| sively. L SRR A R e :
\ ~F. SINGLE CUSTOuLt.‘ Any applicant for sewer szrvige, OUQEf cnan a .
; Devcl:p - T . RS
e G. SUBDIVISION. A tract of.land vhich has been, -or is Sntended’ ‘o b»,
suodivided or rlatted inuo no;o ;o* cevclo*mcnt ard sale. ,". - ‘-7_J~‘wﬂ . ;
; _ Section 2. EXIE ':OH OF MAth FOQ A SIN L“ cUolOK“%. o i
4 ..-;_' S . - o ,7,‘ ) : . ) - 2L
: Upon epplic tnon by on e or more Slnglg CGustormzrs, the Cify will con- )
- .struct, lay or extend ell necessary sever wains o prOJiG the. sexrvice fox vwhich applica-
tion is made provided, however, that such construction shall be limited 40 100 fesb for
& cach lot heving existing usable imoprovements vhich could connact into the proposed line.
| Should theve be en insufficient nuxber of such lots to worrant the construchion.of such.
- lines urder this provision, the City will construeh the line ab ibe cxne“Se 28 fonr as tha P
- provision of this section perimit end the customers bevond this point may extend the line i !
2t thelr expense with the City furnishing al] waverials required. o, A
e . [P . .
Section 3. EXIENSTON FOR DBV&.OD::?. cusm-gﬁ. ' I
.. Ao ON-SITE MAIFS. In Lbn event a vaelon » genives th° exbhe ﬂsion of
“sewer Lains to serve his subdivision, the Developer shall baar the entire cost of all
on-site mains. The.size of the on-site mains to be installed sball be deterained by the
Directior ol F@blic ncska, teking Into consideretion the reguirements of sdjacent ereas _
of future grodih which wust be served by such mwains. The decision of the Director of 2
Pudlic Works concerning the size,of the'required zains shall be £inzl. L -
. : The construction of on-site mains in accordancéd with vlans anﬂ sneci-
Ticalions ayproved by {he Director of Public Works will be done by & contractor of o
D2velorer's enolcs; provided, houever, that such coniractor shzll furnish a parforsance :
bond, exscuied by & corporatz surety aulnorizad to do business in ths State of Texas and
wainv2ining ir Baxar County an ageni vtpon whom service of cltaﬁaun‘va b2 had, in an 2
exount e3 *31 to the totel construciion cost, Said bond shzll run In favor of the Ciby :

-or in ’oyor of Lhe Cily end the Developer, and shall be corditionsd upon-(1) coraleulon

tu-ventire consvruciion In fulld cénformity with the plans ond ‘speeifications spproved

; bj tre Direetor of Public Worke; {2) maintenance of such censtruchion for e pericd of

. ninety {90) days efter accepliance thebeof by the Dirsster of Publie Works; end (3) ray-
- mendt in_full by the condracior of ali cleizz for labor performed, or materials furnished,
lon with such construction.  AMX such consiruction vord :agﬂl be 'uo::co 3o $n-
v representatives of the City, erd no portion of eny main installisd in any ex-
cavablon sholl be cover:id vnless 2nd unbtil $he construsbion of sush udrtion shell have
becn irspucted and 2xproved by o representative of the City. o B ’

DTN
(oo s e w4 e o




g e

tov e g

el

[1
o’

o

7

EY
el ¢

s
4
-

. o
»

1=

LA Fes m el

Far

by

E )

T

Jo s

b4
-~

/?0, é’o 14

»

I,

v -~
e .
' \ i
F o+
oy 4\
\WA .o
-~
B W
)

Sy

B el L 2 TLC L PR

- —— i

—

B

A

! —... , ‘ !
DRI 4
.QV.
. LY
L '
[ - K I.l ? , N ) B
, ., . i ﬁ.J —J N
. R Fry ?.J S
L R o N ,
] .._ - ." m - . UIK -
. t :
X B KR
v ’ "._... s
NN T
: S g o e
. ' ] . . ..
E N .:«...M "N\ a
. : o L r ! .. [ .. :
. { !w .. ., e
SR RN 5 S ARG
\ .t I K . .... . ‘.
... - m (VA iy e ook
. s I . . “ N s ‘
) i Y CE
_.. ! _ I._V . .
RN <.~ . ... h . " M,
I i
) oy
oo .."_ - e i ,,.,J
: \ . ! . -
b | T N
AR BRI
B 1 :
e o ‘
VHAVeAN) e




. 642
: " SALES JCPRE

 MARINE
'CASUALTY
AUTOMCBILE

- RENTALS
.. JPPRAISALS
" MANAGEMFNT

7077 Scz Pedro Kvenne

E _LE 87183 DI £2341
| o szt.,q muozzz ."?“:;;s_. |
P . o ra, -
’ } .Z\'('Gt‘ 2 10343 . ’ . '.— . } ’
| Coe S A Gl

- Doporizont of Fidlic T
('i’v_f cf Can Mxtondo
Cisy :.\!1

‘&m £ ,.Lo‘, JO:QE\S

R L SATIEATIONS Fre Swm Graxate
: Yoo Bomg NI A L
~ Comoerning o eowor 1ino in 3;::11:1 ion ea l’.:*::acﬁ,;..:;'.: Deiw
lfi:o Colvin L.u*;; Gf:n:‘ac’ccv’;, koo shartsd o cocond novso on {hlg 6ol
- whloh will Lo sorvicod by i-z.u,u sozar 1iuge ' '
Geotions Aro wo embi%led Yo ensther ona hasdved £eol, bovars
S txzio en 4 00230 nw“? ’
2 n e, P o =~ ' a~s , ‘-- b .‘ § ! -
from 1 I g ;:_L.— Ef_:zi:n.o youy o5 ol:f,z‘., and bib.mg 1. know vhen I 1’0“*‘3’3
a o Lowr Yezk 4ripe : ST T
-.-i..'f Ll et R e Blmsewely,
.- ol e T e
) el D E L R tﬂb »“’«3 L‘ aX

t
i
I
H
T
P
H
¥
H
¥

LAt e rm et

SR SR LI

SRS SV

{o

N TN & -

"
%
¥

RTINS

ot

S

Mea &



S5 NGO N SR 8 S tinddt o i

25

s\. nr' -
R
AT EiT g Bon i A B o
e P N F0 I LN e 4 W
PR LR I Y » o o. ®
U L0 s IRt QR
. . Niv N

i

420y

AL

?

-
5%
&

L4

-
Ly

i oo

e
Pt

¢

. ﬂn\.v ey )
—— 3 :
Dy, X o
- Mom : N R :
~ P oty =
, C YNy R
hee anr IR
Ay . -
v
=

CO

!

2 E
ce3e Akt

R

A

OF

o
. T
Y

0

”m N

ney

ted 1

(SR

FAEN

. Y

e
.

el

o dm Y al

PR

a-

RNy PP

e Ran

-
32

i D e
[T 24 JRA
ty OIS
[ IS T )
we o 1ol
10 s i
wG ool ced IN)




i
P
ot
§
1
f

. '[l'a::r'm.m..._
]
[
£)
d
-
&
I
'J.
3
.
!
-

o B/Os  peppi
NC7~6S5

o

P!
!

"
L it

6” N~ .

‘ Ve
LI N . B ) :
L D C S - , I

0

o]

.

-

o
e
B L]
el

|
. \ A '..A,__‘_'
Ay e i § Ve L IR A
16 136 _: R A : : -
N - LA SRR IO - L : o
38 1 > 18 3 ' e RN e
g 33 : 3 I8 39 ) . - v .. ; g
YT T 40w w TZo 40 T . . 4 ‘ :
L tg0° ™ T2 (5] - ) - is. :
KEE-66 . A >~ R g aren) - . . S
o 7 cian | AR 13T k\_j_ ’ 5 4 . i :
‘! “- :-‘—-- ‘ . ’9 -e -2' i- f v ." v G - N o K
- 20 Jhp 2 L 2o u§ by Ty .
_kz belr 4 22 AN S - ’ : i
23 ‘.: :__- 22 I g : . 52‘— hé_c/c Z //\/ 3 F OR Qdé/f /£/ \)/..)f L/z
: Y
X,

AT ,,m-_-' 24 G e
R 3 s MY - =
- ‘";3‘2?—— B :‘-,;g 87 2‘27 . :t\‘l . L
1 s £ N o T N - e
B ERETIE )ty SESLI L) N e
b 30 a2z p. 30 ;Q ' 8
31 zg\ 3 3
Yol

- F

-t -
% &~
i &
~ %
%
T T T L T T B L Y RS S T L N AR TR TIEUNNTETED -
Y. WP, . . B
v 1 o ] ] . T @ V1 e - 0 ™ ™ ) oy 5’ ~$.~‘-’-—7‘ : YIRS o s~ _— . N
S fri=ti-1 U T - S '.:.\F"'.o ".ml o €1 \. (\_.,...,..r:»_* /1' l':?“"(";TJT;)._r,“
R B R SRR D - B 3B BN BRI I B T N R V23 ?




L femr g g e e s s e g oy meme
. - *

Street. i

7ate :

'/";'.; '.-I £
".NCL.-_":; l"'._i‘

Cm b_

I’elnn(, N

N
v.-r._a.l

App

.OLhor . _

Complainant
' Rt
LI A Y
Contraclor: -~ ‘-
. -!,,I\ e R

Surveyor: - = ot

~ Drafting it

o Walk .

- e - - N - p——
- , . el .
i, K - g) : / ey

. Othc;r RS Y WX

o/ ,/7?’/"'

R € J

A i ) PV o 2
" - . -, ety

L - s OS2

O

N A

s

"/// 3 /',

—
e

s

. !

<
G/
(- fe /,

l’

., 'w'

“Complainant:

Cc 1t1a

:\
\
o
-
<
:;

/7~~ /./




’»‘ W wa

.
i
..
!
H
H
%

. STATE OF TEXAS X : \ B T E eIt SRR e
e L0 counwy oF BEXA L Mgy e w0
‘ o Am‘:rng_{\g_fg S P I S
. BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority on this day R
'peraonallw appeared ALBERTO M. MOLIRA who being by'me . oo
duly sworn on oath Qid depose and say as fo?loﬁn‘ L
S C o L T R
ll“‘%y name is Alberto M. Molina. I»reside,at_ : SR
2924 Saunders, San Antonio, Texas - S e e e T
, : . . ?. I am a COI“TCLC con cto". In Octoher, 1862, .
I aid a jOD ror Mr. Bob Jopeo.' I'in sta lled the curb at | "
the street and pa 1A3ng 1 t‘and d&d thb cunc s te wOrk on the -
. : e T ' JEEE R
walk and concrﬁ e apron t at connecxs to th as hult rk- T
N 5n loL,"aJl at hi _o£ icc at 3?06 Clark Avenue in San An- o
tonlo, Texas. THe ra of thc ;eople who worked for'me
.' . . - ; — . N
on this job were _/j Z é\{');_/» 0,/9 /»7 /~ : : :
3. I sent Hr: Jones»a bill fox this uoxh, a'copy of
‘which is attached to this statcw whlcn I have initial- -
ed. Mr. Jones pald me for tnls woch. - ’ SN
4. No City perso nel or. eOLlpn nt were involved in |
this job. I do not know of anj rea°on why Jnyonb mould N A
say that Clty rsornel and quip ment installed ;hc cuer ’
Lo at_Mr. anss's office or paVLd the entrance to his drfve— :
Wh]~ S A L ) :
Ty L. <t - - . o 1
_ B2 CbTED this~§/*jbday of Jtlv, 1907. R -
= A, , o AR £
; .,_ ’ / ///, / //7/_//7: ‘/ i
. , B o hlocrgo M. olvr S
- ° . - ) . - . - » G 4
Subscribed and cworn to me this 3/7 day of J vl , .
1887, / Bt PR
e , /&%., i
el k o IRRTTEE ;:'%?& NoLary Public, e ST
’ * » SR .. Bexer County, Texas TR
- . . . PR o




-,

J

amryym s

2%

)
cre e e gy - o —n 1t

2. PA

RS

as s

%%y
5ie

128000

R
~

1

AN TR T )
X !‘-‘s‘.‘- J.—;

)

75,00

o
“

-“,-’

-
P

P
g
O &
. -
Ll

IO s bt as

LS. 2y

%

i
v

LR

.

Bt ws 2t 908w @ o G

*

>
v

S WD e I D 4 e

2,00

I

(1

. oot
3 B Bt R o ot .
RS e LYK s iteye o e i

P

1.
%

-300,2

9

L e TP

W e ae e e e

. . ' ‘.
.
‘
. LA .
.
.
*e ¥
. '
‘ ., ‘ L
.
. .
. N
: . . .
. .
N T, )
¢ LN
. K .
Ly o,
|, '
N .
© ? .
. . . y
PR
N .
o ’ .
Ry . e *
IR .
R i
. .
.- .
N - .
. ). nto
. e ' 0

Mg g o Rt e g Saa g gl e 4T

e

. .

.
- .
S
]
.
'

.

P
.. l
. .

.

. .“
. .
. .

.
[




ML R N AT AL

B et ST LR T D Ltd gk ok s et AL A R aeadiniinelb i)

Chm Y v e

;fiiis | -,v | o  ' o . _  :~i:> »' ". ,€.

| f"""*"‘@‘ f‘ v

City HManszazer o
City Attorney

: , R - i
‘Report on Charges by Counciliman Torres amalnst Councilman Jones

T August 8, 1967

Ln examination of Councilman Torle"‘ memnorandun to the Clt Council
dated July 21, 1967, copy attached as Incl., 1, reveals two basic
charges againgt Councilman Jonesr' : E

1) That he has acted in City matters in his official cxpaciﬁy
vhere he had a persons 1 intczest vhich conflicted wit!

. those of the City and that he benefited fron his hction,
and .
' 2) That he has used his position as a City Councilmen to
- obtain special and preferential treatment from other N
¢ity officials. &
More specifically Councilma' Torres' charges are as follows:
J. Drainage Project 564
ot
A Counci)nan Jones caused the extension of the project
to include streets on which he owned properties, ’
B. His acticn caused an additional expenditure of City
funds, ) ‘
C. He'failod to advise the Council that thne Ordinance .
(No. 33082 dated reb*‘u zry 18, 1965) had altered the
orizinal project. :
D. He also benefited from Froject S5GA in that it rezulted .
4n the opening, curbing end paving of an unopencd street,
IT. Use of City Fquipment and Xachincry
A. Councilanan Jones caused the installation of a sewer 4
line across nighland Licn's Fark at substant *ul expence
to the City.
s .. B. He had prefercntizl trcatment by having ris lots on :
: S Bromen Strect cleazred of debris using city eauipment.
- v,k-
\',

b e 25 wn v
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C. He has been able to have his property serviced by
San Antonic city personnel and cquipment in the
installation of curbing at his place of business
on Clarlk Avenue, the paving of the entrance to
his drivewey, and the paving of Meadowlark Street.

11X, Assessments on Realty . o : o - e

pe- 3

Councllman Jones has practiceo deceéption on taxpayers

of San Antenio by having low tax valuatlons on lots

ovwned by him in that the lots in question “have 50 ' .

foot fronts and are selling at $2,500.00 per lot '
: vet thbj remain on the tax rolls at $20 to $40 per

' lot. :

IV. Acquisition of Realty | -

"A. Councilman Torres questlons the propriety of Councilman
Jones' involvement in Sheriff's Tax Sales "in flagrant
.disregard of Scetion 181 of our City Code" . . . "the
propriety of a City Councilman taking an active part
in a foreclosure sale being made by an officlal who
i1s acting for the City of- San Antenlo as a selling
agent,”" and that "Imncaiately apparent 1s concern as:
to uhetlcr influence was exercliszed to force these

" foreclosures and the consequent sale,"

V. Inpropriecty of Council Action as to:

A. The increcase of a project originally cstimated at
$463,150 in less than one year to a cost of $607,012,
an increcase of $1143,862 - dnparentlj "unnoticed and
unguestioned Judging from the minutes of the Council.®

B. A project which was "approved to the Intersection of
Fair and Clark, short of Councilman Joneg! proHVrtj Ly
ordinance, An ordinance can only be changed or amende
by snother ordinance as I 8u sure our City Attorney will
agree, The change that was made in drainage project
56~A, extending the project to Hiswatha in a circuitous
route‘around Eremen, was a complele 111§gality.“

Based on the stuav vhich I have made of the various projects in
question, none of the charges stated by Councilman Torres appear
to be supported by the facts. Below are rer sted the charge
followed by the facts:

Cra‘ges:

L ST

1. Drainagé'PrQJect 56A

619,
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A. Coune Jl"aL Jones ecauszad the cxfoensicn of the project
to incl uc streets on whlch he owned properties.

B. His action caused &n acditior 0‘ cxpcnaitu7o of City

funas.
¢. ‘He failed to advize the Council th” e ordinance .
< (No. 33082 dsted February 18, 1967) hmﬂ altered the

original prcject..

also benefited from Project 5064 In thiat it resulied ,
in the opening, curbing and paving of an miopencd o

To support his charges relative to Dwain ge Preject K56A, Councliman
Torres licsts the following: - ' :

-

1. A eity enginser's map {Exhibit II) to establish that "the
eriginal planning celled for this project to Cerminate at Foir and
Clark Avenue ginort of the Mission View Subdivision.”™ This city
engineer's map (Exhitit 1) comes from Bartlett'ls 1945 originad

.master plan for dAralname of the entire Cliy of San Antonio which
sets up proposcu sclullons o dralnsge problems of the City on a
gene *al vasis. Ezarinatlion and ccmpari on of the original Bartletts®
Master plan with actual construetion in various aress censidered
shows substantlal changes in wany of the projects. As a result of
changed conditions, sometimes egmpletely GlfoP°ﬂL routes were used
or completely differant types of drainasge constructlon were used,
Thus the revision to Hiswatha was no dii;erent from many c¢thers.

2. A neuO“"ndum from &am Granala to an City Attorney
{Exhibit 1Y) and Ordinance MNo. 3]910 (Ehﬂib-“ IV) to xurgﬁrt the
act that the project was to terminate at the intersection of Fair
cand Clark before Counciliman Jones had it extended.

In Hr. Granata's memorandwa and in O“o»nﬁnne No. 731810 0; October 10,
1963, the gene 2ral project description is used,

Councilman Torres uses Ordinanes o, 31810 dated October 16, 1963,
to imply that these documents Tixed The fical route to the Inter-
section of Fair and Clarxz Avenue znd zlso that 14 fixed the project
cost at exactly $4€63,150. 00. Councilman Torres counters Councilnan
Jones® zssertion thub tng crainage route had already been determined
befere he (Jones) had coma on the ccuncil by stating ¢hat Councilaman
Jones become g memter of the founcil on uhwtewbcr 12, 1963, and 4hat
-Counciluan Jonvg voted on Ordinance Ho. 31810 on October 10, 1963,
unlch finzlized the route to Folr and Clark Avenue and ;ihalized

E copt at $463,150.00,  Councllman Torres states that "“On February 18,

5, Lby Or dJndnce No. 33082J Cou cil voted on accepting the low bid

"~
B

i e
B

.

fewanneea
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for constructicn of Siorm Drainage Prcoject 56A which at this time
included the Bremen Street improvements. The ordinznce called for
expenditures of $607,012.60. This amounted to an increase of
$143,862.00 above the estimates made without the extension in question,
Councilman Jones voted for this expenditure. Again, minutes 4o not
reflectithat he advised Ccuncil ¢f nis interest in the project."

A study of the documents shows the following: As has already been
pointed out Mr. Granata in his memcrandun of September 30, 1963,
(Torres' Exhibtit III) uses the same general langurage that had peen
used to this time in describing Stcerm Drainage Project No. 56A.
However in the second paragrapnr of the memorandum, it refers to
naving approved the "preliminary report submitted by Gullott,

Lodal and Suelterntfuss, Inc. and the estimated cost of this project
is $463,150.00.% ™This quoted portion ¢f the memorandum is cited
because it brings to light & preliminary engineering report which
in all fairness should bte examined very clesely. This same report
is again referred to in ordinance No. 31810 dated Qctober 10, 1963.
This report is cdated July 12, 1963, which pre-dates Mr. Jones'
arrival as a councilman, The report further describes the route

as going tc Hiawatha and Clark by way of Bremen. ' o

The portion of Mr., Granata'c memo .quoted shows that he is referring
tc.an estimated cosv for the project. The memorandun is for the
purpose of requesting that &n ordinance be drawn establishing an
appropriation of funds for the payment of engineering fees and
miscellaneous expenses out of the Storm Drainage Improvement Bonds
Series 1957 and out of MIscellaneous Expenses Contingenecy Account.
The purpose of Ordinance No. 31810 of October 10, 1963, was not intended
to nor does it in fact establish a final route or a final cost of
project for Storm Drainage Project 56A. Its caption is:

AN ORDINANCE

APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF $27,789.00 OUT OF FUND
NO. 479-13, STORM DRAINAGE IHPROVEMENT BONDS,
SERIES 1957, AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF SAID
AMOUNT TO CGULLOTT, LODAL & SUELTENFUSS, INC.,
CONSULTING ENGINEERS, AND FURTHER APPROPRIATING -

- AN ADDITICHAL 3UM CF $2,000.G0 GUT OF SAID FUND

: "~ NO., 479-13, STCRM DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT BONDS

-SERTIES 1957, TO0 RE USED AS A MISCELLANZOUS
EXPENSE CONTINCENCY ACCOUNT. '

This ordinsnce sets out that Gullett, Lodal and Sueltenfuss, Inc.
were contracted to perferm engineering services, that they had

L



. :
one inlet is not the ansuver. Inlets would net pick up water alone
; 2
L.

t s
-on & plat only and which has nothinz but dirt for a surface, To-

-..).«
sub itted a pra inirary report, and that Lh should be pald a fee
based on o percentage of Cumeﬂde coat, ﬂnd appropriate funds for
payment for Cﬂle“C“‘ a fecs and niscellanes Lu.e:'"nLvo. There is

_fb
nothing in this ordinance wnich s ¢ntenucd to approve the final
route or fi 1 cost of Storm Drainase Project 56-A.

In connection with ¢ lieged extension of the route for Project
56-A and the alleged additionnl CXIOantuTb, Councilinon Torres
states that Counciluan Jones did not inform the ®LCouncil ", . .
that the project would include openlng, paving, and curbing Bremnen

23

v

Avenue, en vnopened street, in effcet a pasture. . ..

lecalling that this independent engincering report was preparcd on
July 12, 1963, was it nacessary that Councilman Jones advise the
Council of a fact which was of record in the records of the City
Engincer's office? In the "gensral statement" of this Preli'inﬂvy
Report is stated the followlng: “The storm sewcer and water shoed au
propozed for this project are indicated on th Key Map under deslg
eriteria included in this report. The entrance ¢f the utOfN SCV. e”
was exbtended to liawatha Strect to provi for adeov e plek-up of
runoff from forty-five zcy "8 at th bc~ixLin” of the water shed.,"
In the "scope of work" scction of Lne ‘report (See, I %Eg;§“§gﬂg§ K.)
it provides: "Construct approximately bl) lincal feet of HE inch
pirc culvert along Bremen from (lover to Hiawatha" and (Sec. TIT.
Strects E.) 3t provides "Construdt newu paVCMGnL and curb ﬁloug

Giover and Bremen." Under Description of Preliminary Cost Estimate
it provides for curb inlets ot & cost of $35,500.00 and new stroets
at a cost of §7,000.080. Under Desﬁou Considerations and criteris
the following statement is found "Inlets were spaced so &5 to provide
street flow at maxinum C¢u~ciu».’ The prcli“znarg report also
inclaa-s 2 map of the wr,gcc» This map shouws that at McDougal and
Clark southerly extension of the draln project along Clark was

cons idcrvu UhLCA was deletéd in the final project. The same is

true of an easterly extension at Hiawatha and Bremen.

These detalls of the-preliminary reoport arve cmphasized here be cause
they provide the answer to the oponing, curbing @.1 paving of
Ercmen Strect. Thease details also provide the ansguwer to th

clearing and cleaning of Councilmen Jones' lots on bBromen: uvreot
From reviewing the points emphasized, it 1s clear that the groJch
did include Eremen in July of 1563, %That it contemplated ne

streets, pavements and curbing and that inlets were to be pr0‘ d*d
alony these streets, '

The need for inlets into the drainage system is the best reason for
the opening, paving and curdbing of Bremen Street. Loglc 2lone will
tell you that it oula not be ﬂiuc to build a storm drainzge 1in

without inlets. Lozic would also show that 3n order to have a
adequate and safe pilek up of runoff from a fortv-Tive acre area

7]
&)
e

if built in the wmiddle of an vnopened stvect, which he

i v o e s b e
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build-one inlet at Hiawatha and Clark wculd not service the area.

It would bc dangerous to attenpt to collect epproximately 172 cu.
ft. per sec. of water runoff into one inlet at 2 major intersection.
It would be foolish to hope that none of the dirt on the surface

of Bremern: would get into the inlets and drainage system. Conse-
quently the street was opened, curbed, surfaced and several inlets
installed zlong the curb line. '

-Additionally in doing this work, the prfvﬁte contractor (Colglazier
Construction Co.) had the problem of disposing of the earth removed
in the construction of the drainage ditceh. To avoid the cxpense of
hauvling this dlrt by truck, the construction firm got the consent

of all the adjeacent property owners izncliuding Councilman Jones to
allow the Company to dump all this dirt and rock from the excavation
onto their lots by promising to level the dirt and rocks placed on
these lots. The Colglazier Construction did use the lots in question
for this purpose and did clear and level said properties.  Keither
the City nor City equ;pmcnt was involved. :

Charge:

IV, Acquisition of Realty

A. "I question the pronriety of Zr. Jones'! involvement
in these transactions (Sheriff's Tax Sales) in flagrant
-disregard of Scction 141 of our City Code". . ."the
propriety of a City Councilman talking an actLve pdrt
*in.a.féraclosure sale being made by an official wh
is acting for the City of San Antonio as a ulling
- agent." ' '

B. "“Immedlately apparent 1s concern as to whether influence
was exercised to force these forceclosures and the con-
sequent sale."

Councilman Torres questions the propriety of Councilman Jeones buying
propcrtles at Sheriff's Tax Foreclosure Sales and he implies wrong-
cdoing by hils question as to whether Councilman Jones used his influence
to force these sales. o o

Onc part of the answver is found in the nenor néum in which Councilman
Jones sought and obtained an opinion con the matter from the City
Attorney's office. On Hovember 1, 1965, our office gave Councilman
Jones a clearance to participate as & buyer in Sneriff's Tax Sales.
The fazet that he cleared this matter with the City Attorney and that
he subseguently acted on it is evidence that he was interested in
participating in these purchases only if it was legal and proper.

PEEH
- . ’ .



- Hlawatha in a circuitous route around Dremer was a complete $llegalit

-

nainder of the answer to the charge thet the sales of thesc

ne remal
propertics may have been brought about by the force and influence
of Councilman Jones is that the two tax lawsulits in question,
- C-14228 and C-14488, were 4initiated ddrectly as a result of a
statute of limitation passed by the Texas Lemislature in 1965.
It made necessary the filing of all lewsults involving delinguent |
tax years prior to December 31, 1939. If not filed before July 1,
-1966, all of said delinquent taxes would be.Darred from being

Q. Pursuant to this law the lawsuits wgre filed. Uhe

statutorily prescrived methoed was feollowed., Due notice was served

on the record-ouwners. Due notice was published of the sale date
of these propertles and a public sale wags held by auction at the
~ N\

south entrance to {the Bexar County Courthouse, It was at these

sales that Councilman Jones bought the properitices,

Charge:

V. Impropiriety of the Councll) Actlon as a whole

A. The increase of a projecct originally estimated at
$463,150 in less than one year to a cost of $607,012,
. an increase of $143,862 - gpparently’unnoticed and
- ‘ unquestioned judginzg from the minutes of the Council.®

e

B. A project which was "approved fto the intersceticen of
Fair and Clark, sbhort of Ccuncilman Jores'! nroperty

by ordinance. An ordinance can only be changed or
amended by another ordinance as I an sure our City
Attorney will agree. The change that was made in
drainage projeect S56-A, extending the project to

hHiawatha in circuitous route eround Promen, was a
conplete illogality.® : '

[¢%

Councilman Torres also brings up the question of whether or not
"these facts ave not in themselves symptomatice of a much more
widespread decadence and disease of govermment in the City of San
Antonlo at the precent time." In this connection he later saye
"Thus in a sense the ontire Council 4is to blame for whet transpi
He supports this accusation of the whole Council by hls allegation

that the project was extended and an additjonal expense in the
sum of 3$143,862.00 was undertaken "apparently unnoticed and un-
questioned Judging from the minutes of this Council." He implies
that an cxisting eity ordimance was not follewed, but rather that
its verms were altersd without proper council action. In this
connection he says "this project was originally approved to the
interscetion of Falr and Clzrk, short of Mr. Jones'! property by

ordinance., An ordinance can only be changed or zmendsd by another

ordinance as I am sure our City Attorney will agrec, The changes
that vere made in drainage project 56-A extending the project to

v
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In reviewing this statement, one must look {o the evidence
viiich formced 1ts basis., The assertion is that an ordinance
" was passed Tixing a final route and fixing a final awount to
be spent to complete the project in question. liowever, this
ordinance which is cited to prove this (Ordinance Ho. 31810),
is an apprepriation ordinasnce, autheriszing payment of engineer-
inz fees only. This has been polnted oul before. Counclilman
Torres has interoreted this ordinance paying enzglineering fees
as establishing the final project descripticn recther than the
Gescription which was In coamon use at that time. This
-deserintion was scon to be replaced by a more accurate des-
cription. The more accurate description of the project is
contained in the preliminary report of Gullott, Lodal &
Suelternfuss, Inc., and thissame preliminary repert is mentloned
in Crdinance MNo. 318310. This same ordinance is zlso cited as
avthority to prove that a final cost amount of $463,150.00 had
been authorized by the City. However, this ordinance cznnot
be accepted as authority for that proposzition, bzcause on 1lis
face 1t refers to the Yestimated cost," This estimated amount -
of $463,150,00 which the ordinance refers to is not only an
estimate, but it is not even the-oripginal estimate. In 1945,
the Dartlett Master Drainage Plan for the City estimated that

. 3t would cost $389,000.00 to build the particulsr project in
guesticn, R S :

However, when the City called for bids con the projeci, it becane
readily apparent that the Bartlett estinmate as well as the
subsequent estimate of $/463,150.00 were low. A final cost
expenditure was fixed upon the project when bids were submitted
by construction firms bidding to do the project and when the
Jov bid from thome bldders was sgelected by the City. An award
vas then niade by the City based on the low bid. Pursuant to
the lJow bid, Ordinance o, 33082 (édated February 18, 19&5) is
the arporopriation ordinance which established the total cost
figure on the Storm Drainage Projcct 56-A.

Councilman Torres refers to & total cost of $6067,012, but this

is a fipgure which is the sum of four scparate items related to
- Projcct 56-&. Ordinance No. 33082 establishes four appropriations
. 4in the total sum of $607,013.20 and which are zs follows: :

&) $575,284.15 payable to Ross C. Vatkins, Inc,

b) $22,000.00 to be used as a Construction Contin-
: gency hLccount .

c) $3,000.00 to be used as a Miscellaneous Expenses
Contingency Account . - '




a) $6,723.05 rayablo to Lodal & Associabes, Inc.
' for balance of enginecring fees due on this
projcct., : '

It 4s rot until this iinance was passed anujanprovcd that 2
final Tigure was established for the project., Honetheless, the
totzl anount of $607,013.20 in tyuth and in fact was not tha
firzl cost. A ccmparative study € ecach of the above four
separale items readily shows thile lact, ’ ~

- Jtem "aj'  above aubhorzis $575,284.15 pave!le“ Ross €, Waikins,

Inc, However, the "Final Certificate of Acceptance” dated September 15,
19656 fron Hl. HeXemon, Jdr., Assistant D;rectmr $4 ubl¥c works, to

Ross C. Watkin., Inc, shovs: _P;oj:ct: Storm Drainape Project 564

,ha‘ a total contract coat of $562,571. Ttenm b)Y abovesels up

o Ay

c 1
& $22,000,00 construction continfzency accouns. out of this account
fot“ paymente were made & memcrvandum dated September 21, 1966
from the records oi the Iu slic Vorks Deparitment shows total cxpendi-
turcs of $1,867.79 “"To pay for 'Construction Contingencies' in
connection with the Construction of Storm Drainage Projeoct 58~A in
conjunction with contract on file in the Cf“xnv of the City Clerk,
datad “u:funry 18, 1965, Ordix ‘qnyc Ho. 33032." Item "e¢}® avove

i o s s g

1.
¢
ol

N

set up $3,000.060 for miscella 4neoug eXpenses. Because of the natur

of this purt«oul.x ?C.Ohnu an ' exact flgure on ;g ndlitures 1s very
difficult to obiain, Howeuer, the Public Work fjle oz Project 506-4
does show the followlng expenditures: .

&

rofessional enginccring studw cf 504 J conditlicnse 288.75
Commercial Sulfiur L . . 20,00
Extra Plans & Speeil >ions : T 12,78
Fzrra Plans & Speci fons : 216,30
0.%W., , v _ : 950,00
cellaneous - : o - - 169,92

ellancous . : o - 127.40

W i s A 22 e 7 b

R.
His
flise

Potal $1,785.15

title fﬂe making a sum total ¢f
Itom "@)" dppuw;nul~ was paid in
G . ‘

An additional 335.00 was paid for
3 i . e
£ 8 7?8.0).

$1,600.25 paid out of this fund
fuil oas authoriszed in ¢the sum o

The sctual cost of the project is the sum of these four items. That
sun is $566,907.10. It can be compared with the total Gmouct of
$607,012.29 orizinally authorized by the ordinance. The actual coou
is much less than tno aut huriéed anount,

i
ot
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ore to the point, up until the pausing of Ordinance Mo, 33082 on
February 18, 19065, 2ll prior fisurss were pure estimates Yhen

this ordinarnce waz passed no change of any obther ordinance was
necessary, because none existed. This was the orne and only ordinance
shich did in fact fix an azmount and 2 route for Storm Dralinage Projcct
56-A. The increese of a project orizinally cslimated at $163,150.00
in less than one year to a cest of $607,012.00 - an increcase of
$143,862.00 “apparently unnoticed and unguestioned judging from the
minutes of the CouncllY is therefore not stranze, not mysterious

and not illegal. Thers was nothing to netlcee and nething to question.
The estimated cost had increcased at least once before and everyone
recognizes that estimgtes are likely to change. Similarly it is
~true that if an ordinance did exist which in faect did cstablish a
final amcunt and a specific route for Drainage Project 56--4 prior

to February 18, 1965, then only another ordinance could alter sald
ordinance, but here rnone existed or exists. Therefore, it is
erroneous to say that the projeet In question here was "approved

to the intersection of Fair and Clark" and that the City Council
acted 1llegally because of "the change that was made in Drzinage
Project 56-A, extending the project. to Hiawatha in a circutous

route around Bremen." : S

Charge:

. -

I1Y. Assessments on Realty -

A. Jones has proacticed deception on taxpayvers of San
v Antonio by having low tax valuations on lots owned by
him in that the lcts in question Yhave 50 foot fronts
and are selling at $2,500.00 per lot yct they remain on
the tax rolls at $20.00 to $40.CO per lot."

Councilimen Torrés suggested that Councilman Jones has used scme
deception to keep the tax values on his property low. Probably
the best method of determining this guestion is to look at both
the Bexar County Tax Folls and the City Tax Rolls. A comparison
of the propertics In the surrocunding arez is the best vay to _
determine whethey Councilman Jones' property values conformn with
those of the surreounding realty. » :

In nmaking this comparison, 1t should be noted that tax roll values
are bazed on a perecentage of the true market value. The land value
on uninpreved land is generally lesz yhen compared with land which
has famprovements. Values'cn the tax rolls are not always current.
Icdeally valuatlon surveys are made_in cach area of the City every

5 to T years., However, the ideal is not always maintained.

A study of the vilues in this arca shouws that when a vacant lot is
undor consideration and no development is assoelated with 1t, the
value placed on it by the tax assessors is very low. HNevertheless

]
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ether or not the owner 1is Counoquan Jones cr
1 YLow values on this type of property ave
nis subdivisior for all cowners. HNo preference
& this avrea, -

is valuce ¢ low wh
ne other ind s
Wiiors thicughou
shown as t
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An exqm-latjcn of Councilman Jones' property in the area shouws thot
none are valued at $20.00. That they are valued at en average of
$M0 OL on the County'o rol] and at $70.00 on'the ClLJ's rolls.
s and not 50 feole lots as has been -

preser tc'1 TLV tex rolls show that these values are unlifora
sucss.untu for 21l single type of lot such as those ouwned by
Counb¢lman Jenes, . :

" Since the assessments in thils area ere uniforinly low, 1% appears
that this fact cerbalnly camnot be cited as proofl of any widue
influence by Councilman Joncs.v Certainly, if "other San Antonio
taxpayers owning comparable properiy" in this subdivisio Vish to
coﬂﬁaro thedr oun pwuvnrtv v&luwtfor" on the tax ro]WS, ti ey would

& mpleLCIJ eatisfied that they stand on an egual basis w'L
Councilman Jones, It would be clear Lhat each cwner in that ares
is benefitting from low assessments, Each citizen in the area would

realize frow t{his comparison, that none of Lhem have influenced the
values fizxed on their pfOpﬁruy by the tox gssesszors. '
Charge: ) .,3

v

IX. Use of City Equinwﬂni and Macl ¢nﬂry

A. Jones caused the installation of 2 sewer line elear
across Highland Lion's Parik at substantial cxpense

to the City.

Jones had preferential treatment by having his lots
on Bremcn cleared of debris vsing clty equlipment.

o2}

C. Jones hds been able to have his property serviced by
San Antonio c¢ity pev opnc) and eauipment in the
installation of curbing at hic place of buoiness on
Clark Avenue and the paving of the entrance to his
ariveway, and the‘paving of Meadowlark Street.

The only quzction which reazins to ve Cdiscussed is vwhethery or not
Councilman Jones has in fact used City cqv"unent and machinery for
his oun private benefit,  In raising most of these polnts, Councilman
Torrcs supports these 11éuations with the affidavit of Charles
F“tbienon, Sr., dated July 17, 1967. This affidavit .refers to
several inecidents, but some oP the al.egauion; ade are not always
made with {he nececsory dOCbH“ﬂt&leW to supp rt the stetements,

For exzmple, in the last parazraph of the HMHathieson affidavit it
is Implied that becausce "the only mace h¢1c1y I obvarvn' in the areca

‘)
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City machinery," then City machines must have been used to

was the
clear the lots on ”G’QOJJaPk. ho facts or detalls are offered to
suhstantiate this c¢laim. - :

However, when the detalils are examined, when the public clty records
are investigated, the facts show that Mr. FHathleson made serious
errors in observation, and consequently all his conclusions are
totally erroneous, T ,

Because of these errors, the affidavit in questilon does not prove

;.v.

anything. Comparison of Mr. Mathleson's concluslions with the facts
shovs that his errors are very gross indeed. :
To recall, a part of the question was anuswered at length earlier

in this report The question and answer revolved around Project

56-A and the openlng of Bremen Street. It was alleged that the

lots on Bremen Street were cleared by city crews and equipment.

It was shown that the Colglazier Construction Co. actually cleared
the lots. The facts proved that no city crews or equipment were
involved., The agreement was entirely by and between the construction
compe 111y and the private owners of these lots.

It is also alleged that "eity crews vere also used to install curbing

in fromnt of Mr. Jones' office on Clark when his officé was built.”

The allegation further says that "this latter incident occurred

several years ago. This secmed unusual to me becauoe when Doctor

Monroe Albert buillt his office in 1966, his own construction crew

had to install all the curbins and oiacnalks." A five minute
xanination of the permit records in both the permit department

aﬁc in the engineering ueparu.cnt will show {hie falschood of thils

allegation. '

A permit for curbd installation at 3206 Clark Avenue was issued to

a private contractor on July 25, 1962. Albert Molina did the work
under Permit No. L4677. He billed Councilman Jonecs $300.24 and he
vas paid for this work. No c¢city personnel or equipment was involved,

- and Councilman Jones like Doctor Monroe Albert pdid his own private

construction crew to 4o the work.

The next allegation is to the effect that "about November, 1965"
"ecity machinery and. crews vere used to make substantial improve-~
ments on Meadowlark which 1nclugen paving and curbing and grading.”
A file is on . récord:in the Public Works records, which shows that
the City improved YMeadowlark purely on a detiCJUat;Oﬂ basis with
Councilman Jones. The City specified the basis which it would
pave this street in June 1962, long tefore Mr. Jones tecame a City
Councilman, It was on the same basis that 2ll cther citizens had

-
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participatec befeore and r that time, The record shows that

afte
s early as January 30, 149062, Mr. McKennon was contacted by Mr. Bob

Jones on "Possible opening and paving of Meadowlark directly §cuth
of Highlands"., Mr. Mec¥ennon enteved a2 note on Februﬂly 1, 1962, in
responsc to a telephone message from Mr. Bob Jones: "Me aaow Lark
between Hiawathna & alley on south-wants to Jnprove.” lcKkenncn's note
reads %2/1/62 - hdvised Jenes of Particip requirements incldy his cost
of excav., comp subgr. & materials."” On May 30, 1962, another call
came from Bob Jones leaving his northside ofche telephone number with
the message "curdb sewer to be - laid™. On June 1, 1962, Mr. McKennon
wrote Mr° Bob Jones and set up the agreement for the improvement of
Meadowlark, It advised Mr. Jones of the pa tl”LpaLJon arrangements

and of the total cost of materizls and stated YOIP cost is cutlmatcd
to be $3,226.31," for paving all of the residential part of 2 blocks
of Meadowlark Street, which was 12435 feet of otreet.

’D

Later (January S, 1964) Mr., McKennon wrote another letter to Mr. Bob
Jones. He acknowledged that "regarding the improvements of Meadow-
lark Street, it is now ycur desire to reduce the number of lineal feet
of street improvements from the amount of 1245 to approximately 700
" lineal feet", This was for only. 1 bicck Hiawatha to Glover. It onc
again: set out the same basis as the June 1, lec, letter. The eu»1natnd
cost of materials has changed to $1,480. L3 tecause 1) the project has
.been shortened and 2) the unit prlﬂe of materials has changed. (The
unit price is estimated by using the then current price at which the
City could buy tbc’materials; McKennon reports vendors custcmarily
will sell the citizens at the same price on participaticn jobs. 1In
August and September 1965, lettérs were written to Mr. Raymond Danysh,
.& business associate of Mr. Jones and the 2nd bloeck of Meadcwlark was
paved on-the basis as set out in the Jun 1, 1962, letter

The progect was done exactly as set cut on June 1, 1962, Jones having

a private contractor perform the necessary sub-grade excavation to City

Enginee"‘“ gradﬁs compact. the sub-grade and provide the City with all

- the materials, Nhlcn Jones purc hasea direct from vendors. The City
provided laber and equipment only. " :

No money pdssed from Jones to the City, and of, course, none from the
City to Jones. All monies paid by Jones were to his private cortractor
and suppliier. Jones simply had a private contractor prepare the sub-gr
at Jones' expense and Jones delivered material teo the job site, The Ci
crews and equipment than used the materials to pave the street., The
City uses this method in old areas like this becnuse, as McKeninon ~tates
this is the best way to get the streets paved. The same basis was used
for any other citizen who wants to parvalootc. See letters narked:

A through F, 1n;-usive.

C

-
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The last question Lo be dn"wered by this report is whether or not Council
man Jones caused the city to "incur an expense that was his [Jones] to
make and not the City's" by the irnstallation of sewer lines in the area
of Mezdowlark. Councilman Torres alleges thai this 1ns‘allct on wWas |
"especially difficult, since the scwer lines had t{o come a long way acros
Highland Lions Park at &4 substantial cost to the City'of San Antcnio."
Courncilman Torres concludez that ”ovr“Jlnin Jones "was able to do this
bbcause he was a City Councilman.” : - ‘

. o
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Onca agdln the Idct0 do not suppor the allegaticns nor Lhe conclusions
of Coqulludh Torre R e - _ o

2 and Reguletions for the
s oul the rules fox any
ion of sanitary sewer lines
: ingle Customer') sets oub: -

ne or mor ln:le Lty:omers, the City will

construct, lay or extend all necessary scwer mains Lo provide the
service Tor which aprlicaticn 1o '“*e'pr~VLorc, howevar, that such
constructlon shall be limited to 100 feet for each lot having existing
usable improvenents which could econnect into the propesed line. Should
there be an insufficient numbey of such lots to warrant the construc-
tion of such lines under this previsicn, the City® will construct the
line at its expensa gs far as the provisicns of the section permit and
the cus*om 213 beyond the point may extend the ’*pe at thelr expense
with the City furnishing 2ll materials wccuircd

Oradinance No. 28810 {(VEst
Extension cof Sanitery Se
cibizen who wishes to oL
Scctilcen 2 (YExtension of
-Mipon ap? ication by one

q

..

Pursuant to this ord dinance qvtior4/~no the Cicv to enter into thils
type of particlpetion agreenent Ccuncilman Jones rcequasted a8 sewer.
line cxvtvension to cervice Lot Lé Bloek 13, N.C.B. 7551, frcenting on
Meadowlark Street. This request was received by the City Public
Worits Department on January 6. 3)6" On ¥Mavrch 5, 1964, P. C. Nauschwitz
writes the Director of Public Worls recommending that this line,be
“constructed and cites Section 2 of Ordinance No. 28810 as authority
for this pPOJCCy. On March 6, 19€4, 1% is shouwn bj "Ethblt A" that
the exten sion 1s to be 816 feet. COUﬂ011naP Jones expressly agrees
that such pertion of herein recuested extension of s&nitary sewer
main as exceeds 200 Teet shall be consitructed &t my expense, except
that the City of San.Antranio will furnish the matcrial reqguired for
such construction.”™ The p?ﬂpOrY} cwner furnishes the labor on 616
feet. Counciliman Jones erp"oy d Satarvaln F’Gn. Consltruction for
'this rurpose, -

The City dild not underteake any nmpcn"n other than what the OV@Lnance
called for and Councilman Jones paid his share in labor &s provided

by the or ganauvg. Councllman Torres has susgerted in his allezation

that the lines were oxtended clear acress Highland Lions Park and
that this 41r~cessars extension, "a Jonz way" across the park,
resulied in s afantlal cost to the Clty of San Antonio,."

‘4

Actually, the llire wes ot exfended clzar across Highland Lions Park.
\¢ the Uine of the nropossd sever line extension to Lot 28, there

was already in exlstence a sewer line servicing the Highland Lions
Parik itsell. It was f{rom this oxistinz llne in the park that the
sewer line was extended to Meadowlerk, Then it was extendsd along
Meadowlaris to sevvice Lot 26 on'this street and another house. on

this same bloek., The sewer line installed was only 50 feet different

in lenzth from the next possible source of sewer 1line, |

Trere are ceveral reasons vwhy the extension was made from the existing
line in the park dtselt. The most obvious of these veascns is that .
fewer feet ol strect surface would o2 affected,  Sccondly, the line
was already there in the drk. .Houevcﬂ these are not the important
facts in tho reacen for conn ing the dine te the paric sever line.,
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The most significant fact to be neted is found in Councilman Jones'
initial application for a sewer line extension: In this application
he provides his proposal along with his sketch on how the sewer line
extension is to be lalid down on the ground. His route extension would
start at Glover and Skylarkx and go easterly on Glover thence

northerly along Meadowlark to Lot 28. The City did not go along

with this route. Instead it chose to come westerly from the existing
sever line in the park and then northevlj alonv Meadowlalk

The records of the Engineering Section show that that portion of the
sewer line over lighland Lions Park was placed there in 1957 as part
of Project U417 for a park concession and rest room. They further
show that Councilman Jones tied onto this line paying all costs of
construction except for materials in excess of 200 feet as provided
by City Ordinance No. 28810,

Conclusion: An examination of Councilman Torres' charges of misconduct
on the part of Councilman Jones shows that the facts and documents of
public record do not support any of them. -

SAM S. WOLF
City Attorney

SSW:BAJ i lc
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On Roll the Resolution was passed and approved by the following
vote: AYES: McAllister, Calderon, James, Gattl, Trevino and ‘Farker;
ABSTAINING: Torres; ABSENT: Cockrell and Jones.

MAYOR: This concludes the Hearing, we stand adjourned,

AUG 18 1967






